Brandon Select Board Meeting
April 10, 2023 .
7:00 p.m.

‘The Brandon Select Board will meet Monday, April 10, 2023 at 7:00 p.m. at the

Brandon Town Hall located at T Conant Square expecting to consider the items
noted on this agenda. Agendas shall be posted on the community bulletin board
located at the Town Office at 49 Center Street and on the community huiletin board
located at the Junction Store & Deli at 2265 Forest Dale Road. The Select Board

reserves the right to add additional items, If hecessary, at the beginning of the
meeting,

Interested parties may also attend this meeting electronically:
» Video Conference via ZOOM: Meeting ID (252 279 4161)
+ Conference call: Dial (929} 205 6099

1) Call to Order
a) Agenda Adoption

2) Approval of Minutes
a) Select Board Meeting Minutes — March 27, 2023
b} Special Select Board Meeting Minutes ~ March 29, 2023
c) Special Select Board Meeting with Selection Committee Minutes — April 3, 2023
d) Special Select Board Meeting with Selection Committee Minutes — April 5, 2023

3) Town Manager’s Report

4} Public Comment and Participation

5) West Seminary Stormwater System Design Presentation

6) Municipal Energy Resilience Program Grant Funding

7) Consider Adoptioﬁ of Annual Update of Local'Emergency Pian

8) Consider Appointments
+ Health Officer
* Deputy Health Officer

9) Discuss Scheduling and Signing of Payroll Warrants

10} Fiscal )
a) Warrant — April 10, 2023 - $632,424.88

11) Executive Session
The appeintment or employment or evaluation of a public officer or emgployee, per
1 V.8.A. § 313(3)(a)(3) excluding the Select Board Chair for a second interview with
Town Manager Candidate A. :

12) Executive Session . :
The appointment or employment or evaluation of a public officer or employee, per
1 V.8.A. § 313(3)(a}(3) excluding the Select Board Chair for a second interview with
Town Manager Candidate B.

13} Executive Session
The appointment or employment or evaluation of a public officer or employee, per
1V.8.A, § 313(3){a)(3} excluding the Select Board Chair for deliberation, :

14) Adjournment



Brandon Select Board Meeting
March 27, 2023

NOTE: These are unapproved minutes, subject to amendment and/or approval at the subsequent board meeting.
Board Members In Attendance: Seth Hopkins, Brian Coolidge, Cecil Reniche-Smith, Tim Guiles, Tracy Wyman

Others In Attendance: Bill Moore, Neil Silins, Marielle Blais, Doug Bailey, Jack Schneider, Steve Bissette, Ralph Ethier,
Scott Schribner, Gail Cordner, Dorothea Langevin, Steven Jupiter, Sandy Mayo, David Snow, Brent Buehler

Others by Zoom: Keith Whitcomb, George Wetmore, Jan Coolidge, Bruce Jenson, Annie Stratton
1. Call to order

The meeting was called to order by Seth Hopkins — Board Chair at 7:02PM.
a) Agenda Adoption — Motion by Brian Coolidge/Tracy Wyman to adopt the agenda. The motion passed unanimously.
2. Approval of Minutes

a} Select Board Minutes —~ March 13, 2023

Motion by Tracy Wyman/Cecil Reniche-Smith to approve the minutes of March 13,2023. The motion passed
unanimously.

3. Town Manager’s Report
Bill Moore provided the following repott:

The slowing down of winter weather has seen our highway department doing spring preparations. This time of the year that

means much in the way of vehicle maintenance and operating the chipper to clear overgrowth and any larger branches that
have fallen in the right of ways.

On March 21%, Assistant Wastewater Plant Operator, Tim Kingston, fielded a call after SPM for an overflow at the manhole
in Green Park. Dundons was called to vac out 4,500 gallons of grease, water and non-flushable wipes. This is a good time to
remind wastewater connected users, both commercial and residential, to make sure that grease and non-toilet paper wipes are
not entering the system. Businesses that have commercial dishwashers should have their required grease traps cleaned
regularly.

A reminder that the Select Board will be holding a special eeting on April 10 (6:00PM) at the Wastewater Treatment plant
to inspect the progress of the upgrade work being performed. This will be held prior to the regular meeting,

We will not be considering the Salt Shed request. While we do have a ballpark figure, Shawn is waiting for another quote for
a different style building,

The Town was awarded a Municipal Planning grant in the amount of $23,760, partnering with the Rutland Regional Planning
Commission on a project to expand an interactive map of the region’s cultural, historical, and recreational assets to facilitate
local tourism and support connected communities. This will also allow for a community calendar specific to Brandon as a
part of this project. This was a grant applied for back in November,

Mr. Moore had a zoom call with Paula Jackson from Vermont Rural Water regarding their apprenticeship program and our
need to start recruiting for another person to train for when our long-time current Chief Operator, Steve Cijka, retires in
November of 2024. The training hours required are substantial and the time to start recruiting was yesterday. They can help
us to advertise and train for the position. We are also considering cross training an employee from the Highway or Buildings
and Grounds to help be a fail-safe, in case of an emergency.

Brandon Select Board Meeting
March 27, 2023



The Brandon Free Public Library has begun the major portion of their move into the meeting room. They are opening on
April 11,

Rec Department News:

Registration for spring baseball/sofiball and T-ball registration has been extended to April 1%, Registrations received
after the deadline are subject to a $30 late fee.

Square dancing will be happening at 6:30PM on April 1%,
Brandon Idol 80°s concert will be held on April 8%, Doors open at 6:30PM. $5 admission.

April 14™ is the ever popular Wildlife Encounter program and not to be outdone, April 15" WOH Wrestling will be
hosting a full slate of matches.

Cecil Reniche-Smith asked if there is protocol for inspecting restaurant grease traps. Bill Moore advised the Town
does not have protocol for inspecting but do occasionally remind restaurant owners about this subject. Seth Hopkins
stated a food service annual inspection is done and that is part of the process,

Seth Hopkins asked whether the planning grant noted in the report was the Ramp grant. Bill Moore confirmed it was
the Ramp grant and the Town is now spearheading this effort. Mr. Moore noted it is a way to have a community
calendar specific to Brandon to showcase what is happening in the Town. Neil Silins questioned if with the Ramp
grant whether Brandon is the only active town. Mr. Moore advised the RRPC will be responsible for bringing other
towns on board.

Doug Bailey asked what the additional building for the Highway Department is for, as this had not come up on a
wish list during the budget season and he sees this as a budget breaker. Bill Moore advised the Highway Foreman,
who has 30+ years of experience has indicated this is a need for the department that will allow for more storage and
mixing, and to keep the salt cleaner, This was an issue this year and it will allow for the Town to get bigger loads,
Mr. Bailey stated the Department Managers need to be reminded that Novembet/December timeframe should be the
time to share this information. Tim Guiles stated it is important to get other people involved early as it is a matter of
designing the entire space. Bill Moore reported part of Shawn’s decision-making for placement of the salt shed took
into consideration where a new town garage would be. Cecil Reniche-Smith asked if it would make sense to talk
about the building of the shed as part of the new town garage construction as there could be cost-savings. Mr. Moore
advised this would be a standalone building that has cement footings and noted he trusts the Department Head’s
judgement. Ms. Reniche-Smith asked if there are materials in common for bidding ouf an entire project. Mr. Moore
advised this is a quonset-type structure that would not be similar to the town garage. Brent Buehler asked if this
could be funded by the local option tax and Mr. Hopkins noted that could be a consideration. M. Bailey asked what
was spent on the last hoop building and Mr. Moore thought it was around $35,000 to $40,000, however, this structure
would have cement footings and asphalt for the salt to sit on. Dave Snow stated the Town ran out of salt because the
supply chain is broken with only one vendor in the area and the idea of going to a larger structure is good. He noted
the State takes priority and a building for the Town is needed as the salt could be obtained early and would save
money.

4, Public Comment and Participation

Sue Gage reminded that dog licenses are due by Monday, April 3%, She noted it is a good thing to do as the $5.00
goes to the V-Snip Program and dogs are easier to find when they are Jost.

Bill Moore reported the Rental Enforcement Officer and Health Officer have tendered their resignation for the end of
the month and the Town will be advertising for these positions, Seth Hopkins noted this will be the first notice that
the Town is looking for a local Health Officer, and a Rental Housing Code Enforcement Officer, which are both part-
time stipend positions, There is a Deputy Heaith Officer available until a Health Officer is appointed.

Brandon Select Becard Mseting
March 27, 2023



5. Consider Vermont Gran Fondo Request to use Roadways for Cycling Event

Seth Hopkins reported the Town received a letter from the organization making this request. Bill Moore advised this event
was held prior to the pandemic and is non-disruptive and provides some economic activity for the Town. The local
emergency services have not had any issues. The route of the event will be Route 73 from Brandon Gap to Forest Dale and
Route 53 to Salisbury on June 24", Tim Guiles noted they are asking for an 8-hour timeframe.

Motion by Tim Guiles/Cecil Reniche-Smith to approve the Vermont Gran Fondo request to use the roads as outlined in their
letter. The motion passed unanimously.

6. MPM Recommendation for Union Street

Bill Moore stated this is related to the Transportation Alternative grant that requires a municipal project manager. Mr, Moore
advised the Town could bid out this position or appoint the Town Manager, as Mr. Atherton previously filled this position.
The other options require hiring outside agencies that would require more time and a change in the timeline. Mr. Moore
estimates the position would take about five hours per week and noted he is willing to take on the management of the project.
Tim Guiles asked if the Town would save money if the Town Manager was appointed or if there would be additional
payment for the position. Mr. Moore advised there would be no additional salary for this position and noted he would also be
willing to do the management in his capacity as Economic Development Manager.

Motion by Tracy Wyman/Tim Guiles to appoint Bill Moore as the Municipal Project Manager for the Union Street project.
The motion passed unanimously,

Dave Snow asked if the sewer lines would be replaced and Bill Moore reported it is the plan to do everything at once, Mr.
Snow asked if that also included the water lines and Mr. Moore reported Dave Atherton had discussed this previously with
Ray Counter, however Mr. Moore has not had a conversation with Mr. Counter to date. The water line was part of the plan,
as well as the sewer lines for the project. Brent Buehler asked what salary would be paying for the municipal project
manager’s position. Tim Guiles noted that Mr, Moore would be doing the project management as part of his position, but if
Mr. Moore did not get the town manager position, he would do this management as a town employee going forward and that
would not affect the budget. Neil Silins stated if Mr. Moore is not successful in becoming the full-time town manager, it
would be included as part of the cconomic development position and suggested assigning a dollar value. Cecil Reniche-Smith
stated as interim town manager, Mr. Moore can do the work and whoever the town manager becomes, there could be a
discussion of who would continue with this task. Mr, Moore noted he did not want to see a delay in this project.

7. Appointment of Rutland Region Transportation Council Aliernate

Seth Hopkins advised that Dan Snow has expressed interest in this appointment. Tracy Wyman noted it is good that M,
Snow is willing to take this appointment as he is part of the Highway Department.

Motion by Tracy Wyman/Tim Guiles to appoint Dan Snow as the Alternate to the Rutland Region Transportation Council.
The motion passed unanimously.

8. Tandem Truck Funding Discussion

Seth Hopkins noted the Select Board had authorized on January 24, 2022 a purchase order for a tandem truck that is now
ready for the Town to take delivery of. Sue Gage stated a year ago the tandem truck was approved for purchase and came to
her desk for bids for leasing. She noted interest rates have increased and there is nothing budgeted. The Town can either add
a new lease and go over budget. There is $100,000 budgeted to pay down the current lower interest leases as the best interest
rate is 5.17%. An option could be to use the $100,000 and lease less or buy it outright with local option tax funds. Seth
Hopkins advised the Town could use ARPA funds, the fund balance or the local option tax funds, Tracy Wyman
recommended using 50% ARPA funds and 50% local options tax. Tim Guiles suggested using the $100,000 for the lease, as
he would prefer the ARPA funds be saved for a larger ARPA discussion. Mr. Wyman noted he did not have an issue with
using the fund balance but would prefer to see the truck purchased outright. Mr. Hopkins reported the local option tax fund
balance is $574,514. Mr. Guiles stated the Town has little debt and the other leases have lower interest rates and the Town
should not be in a hurry to pay them off and would prefer to use the $100,000 for the purchase of the new truck. Cecil
Brandon Select Board Meeting

March 27, 2023



Reniche-Smith stated a town’s bond rating is based on debt management, but when a town pays off debt in chunks it is a
negative credit rating and it is preferred that a town pay what is due, Ms. Reniche-Smith agreed with Mt. Guile’s
recommendation to use the $100,000 and local option tax funds. Ms, Gage noted concern that the only lease payment in the
budget for next year is the grader and if the lease payments earmarked for the $100,000 are not paid, the Town may be over
budget. Doug Bailey agreed with keeping the low rate leases in place and questioned if the Police Department may still be
understaffed this year and suggested those funds could be used. Bill Moore advised the Police Department intends to be fully
staffed by 2024,

Motion by Brian Coolidge/Tracy Wyman to use the local option tax funds to purchase the tandem dump truck, after
exhausting the excess from the pay-off of the two leases.

Jan Coolidge asked where the current budget stood and where it will be by the end of June. Sue Gage noted that she could
have something for the Select Board by the next meeting regarding these figures. Tim Guiles stated the local options tax is
not bottomless and thete could be other things the Town could do with the funds and suggested if there is a way to fund the
truck within the budget, it would be best to use the $100,000. He would rather see the Town weather the lease payments and
possibly use the local option tax funds at the end of the year. Cecil-Reniche Smith noted the lease payments are around
$67,000 and suggested using the budgeted funds to pay off the leases since the budget had been worked around these, and use
the remainder of the funds plus the local option tax to purchase the truck. Sue Gage stated the lease quotes have to be acted
upon before the next Select Board meeting and the delivery would be 3 to 4 weeks. Ms. Gage advised when using the local
option tax and using everything planned as before, by November, that amount would be replenished.

Motion by Cecil Reniche-Smith/Tracy Wyman to amend the original motion to include: after exhausting the excess from the
pay-off of the two leases. The motion passed unanimously.

The amended original motion passed unanimously.
Seth Hopkins noted he was distressed that the Select Board needed to have this discussion and recommended for the future
when signing a purchase order, a line is inserted in the operating budget as a placeholder as a reminder. Mr. Hopkins stated
the Town’s financial situation is strong and has a lot of borrowing authority and is healthy. Doug Bailey stated if is fortunate
the Town is in a strong financial spot, but it is distressing that there have been a couple of things that have come to light after
the budget season.
9. Fiscal

1) General Fund Warrant — March 27, 2023 - $204,220.02

Motion by Brian Coolidge/Tracy Wyman to approve the warrant in the amount of $204,220,02. The motion passed
unanimeusly.

The Select Board recessed at 7:50PM.

Motion by Brian Coolidge/Tracy Wyman to enter into executive session at 7:57PM for the appointment or employment or
evaluation of a public officer or employee per 1 V.S.A.(313)(3)(a)(3) to include Interim Town Manager, Bill Moore . The
motion passed unanimously.

9. Executive Session

The Board came out of executive session at 8:28PM.

There were no actions required,

Motion by Tim Guiles/Tracy Wyman to enter into executive session at 8:30PM for the appointment or employment or
evaluation of a public officer or employee per 1 V.S.A.(313)(3)(a)(3) without Seth Hopkins or Bill Moore in attendance. The

motion passed unanimously.

Brandon Select Board Meeting
March 27, 2023



10, Executive Session
The Board came out of executive session at 9:41PM.

The Board discussed the next steps to be taken in the town manager hiring process. The results of the conversation are as
follows:

1) There were 12 applications received and 1 was withdrawn so we now have 11 applicants, Fach of the 4 remaining select
board members now has a copy of each applicant’s cover letter and resume.

2) On Wednesday, March 29" the remaining 4 select board members will meet in a duly watned executive session at 7pm at
the town office to narrow the 11 applicants down to 4 who will be interviewed. The board will determine which uestions
they want asked of each applicant.

3) The inclusivity committee is being organized by Sue Gage. They will meet sometime this week to determine which
questions they want to have included in each interview.

4) The interviews will be held on 2 evening duly warned executive sessions next week, Monday April 3" and Wednesday
April 5%,

12. Adjournment

Motion by Brian Coolidge/Tracy Wyman to adjourn the Select Board meeting at 9:45PM. The motion passed unanimously.

Respectfully submitted,

Charlene Bryant
Recording Secretary

Brandon Select Board Meeting
March 27, 2023



Brandon Select Board Meeting
April 3, 2023

NOTE: These are unapproved minutes, subject to amendment and/or approval at the subsequent board meeting.

Board Members In Attendance: Brian Coolidge, Cecil Reniche-Smith, Tim Guiles, Tracy Wyman

Others In Attendance: Town Manager Selection Committee (Sue Gage, Sara Stevens, Sharon Stearns, Brent Buehler, Vicki
Disorda)

1. Call to order

The meeting was called to order by Tracy Wyman — Board Vice-Chair at 6:00PM.

a) Agenda Adoption — Motion by Tim Guiles/Brian Coolidge to adopt the agenda. The motion passed unanimously.

3. Public Commént and Participation

There was no discussion heId.l

Motion by Cecil Reniche-Smith/Tim Guiles to enter into executive session at 6:01PM for the appointment or employment or
evaluation of a public officer or employee per 1 V.5.A.(313)(3)(a)(3) excluding Seth Hopkins. The motion passed
unanimously.

4. Executive Session

The Board came out of executive session at 6:49PM.

There were no actions taken.

Motion by Cecil Reniche-Smith/Tim Guiles to enter into executive session at 6:50PM for the appointment or employment or
ovaluation of a public officer or employee per 1 V.5.A.(313)(3)(a)(3) including the Town Manager Selection Committee in
attendance. The motion passed unanimously.

5. Executive Session

Interview of first applicant began at 7:00PM and applicant departed at 7:58PM.

Interview of second applicant began at 8:00PM and applicant departed at 8:55PM.

The Board came out of executive session at 9:20PM.

There were no actions taken.

6. Adjournment

Motion by Tim Guiles/Tracy Wyman to adjourn the Select Board meeting at 9:21PM. The motion passed unanimously.
Respectfully submitted,

Brian Coolidge
Board Clerk

Brandon Select Board Meeting
April 3, 2023



Brandon Select Board Meeting
April 5,2023

NOTE: These are unapproved minutes, subject to amendment and/or approval at the subsequent board meeting,

Board Members In Attendance: Brian Coolidge, Cecil Reniche-Smith, Tim Guiles, Tracy Wyman

Others In Attendance: Town Manager Selection Committee (Sue Gage, Sara Stevens, Sharon Stearns, Brent Buehler, Vicki
Disorda)

1. Call to order

The meeting was called to order by Tracy Wyman — Board Vice-Chair at 6:00PM.

a) Agenda Adoption — Motion by Cecil Reniche-Smith/Tim Guiles to adopt the agenda. The motion passed unanimously.

3. Public Comment and Participation

There was no discussion held.

Motion by Cecil Reniche-Smith/Tim Guiles to enter into executive session at 6:01PM for the appointment or employment or
evalvation of a public officer or employee per 1 V.5.A.(313)(3)(a)(3) including the Town Manager Selection Committee in
attendance. The motion passed unanimously.

4. Executive Session

Interview of first applicant began at 6:01PM and applicant departed at 6:58PM,

Interview of second applicant began at 7:00PM and applicant departed at 9:35PM.

The Board came out of execuﬁve session at 9:35PM.

There were no actions taken.

5. Adjournment

Motion by Tracy Wyman/Brian Coolidge to adjourn the Select Board meeting at 9:21PM. The motion passed unanimously.
Respectfully submitted,

Brian Coolidge
Board Clerk

Brandon Select Board Meeting
April 3, 2023



4-10-23

The highway and buildings and grounds crew has been working on spring clean-up and vehicle
maintenance. The downtown is looking great thanks to their efforts. In addition to the usual spring
clean-up, they worked on cleaning up the parking area at Estabrook and assisted the rec department in
adding new dirt to the softball diamond. There have had to be some repairs to the chipper that and
Mack truck that are substantial in nature but needed for continued operation.

Wastewater department has been busy fixing pumps. Newton Road pump station is operating but there
is a pump that need to be fixed. The influent pump at the plant is in need of a pump motor replacement
or repair; the timing is poor, as the pump is scheduled to be replaced as a part of the upgrade. Root X
has been applied liberally to cut down root infestation in the main lines.

Spring fever has our police department responding to a greater number of juvenile situations. This
includes some vandalism at seminary hill park with a port-a-let being knocked over by a small group of
kids. In brighter news, a non-profit organization called Brady’s K-9 fund is donating a bulletproof vest to
Guinness, a $1500 savings that will help protect him when he is on duty.,

The town has been awarded a $40,000 Transportation Alternatives Grant for a scoping study regarding a
Brandon-Forest Dale Connector Path. This was a grant applied for through RRPC and will require a
$10,000 match. This was applied for back in December with the select board’s approval.

In rec News:

Summer planning is underway, now that the rec has the summer camp schedule from the school. Our
camps will be run at Estabrook and Branbury. Stay tuned for more details.

Brandon Idol 80’s was this past weekend. The Finals are on May 6%.

Some new community events will be popping up in May and june at the Gazebo, in Lot A and at
Estabrook. Partnerships with the Fire Department and area businesses will see Brandon busier than
ever this summer! .




CAUsars\EthanSullhaniakdrich + Elliott, PO\Aldrich + Eliott Shared - Documents\CAD acadprojacts_122037-BRANDONVEZNIT-T.cwag, 3/10/2023 1130:17 AM

TOWN OF BRANDON, VERMONT
CONTRACT DRAWINGS FOR

SEMINARY STORMWATER SYSTEM

SEL ECTBOARD

SETH HCPKINS, CHAIR

TRACY WYMAN, VICE CHAIR

SUE GAGE, CLERK

LUANNE MERKERT, ASSISTANT CLERK

BRIAN COCLIDGE
TIM GUILES
RALPH ETHIER

TOWN MANAGER

BILL. MOORE

MARCH, 2023

LOCATION MAP

SCALE: 17=1,000"

PROJECT LOCATION

INDEX OF DRAWINGS
DRAWING No. DRAWING TITLE
T TILE SHEET AND INDEX CF DRAMNGS
1 GENERAL NOTES AND LEGEND
2 PLAN AND PROFILE STA. G400 TC 4-+§f
3 STORMWATER DETAILS AND SECTIONS
4 ROADWAY DETALLS
5 EROSICN CONTROL DETAILS AND NOTES

Thesa decuments are copyrighted by Aldilch + Ellioft {A+E}, With all rights resetvad. No
duplication or distiibutian by anyene othor than Blusprinis Eto.. o those authorzed in wiiting by
#+L fo print and disfribute these documents, Is allowed by law. Vidlation of this copyright Is 2
finatla offensa in Vermont and vlolatoss vill be prosecuted. Copy ahopa and view roots are

specifically prohibited fram making copies of these copyrighted documenis for distribution and
sale. View rooms may scan thesa decuments for viewing only end hldders may purchase a CD
that contains the documents In pdf formad, However the stamped paper reproducible version of
the dacuments will govern and prevailin the event of any discrepancy.

AE

Aldrich + Elliott

WATER RESOURCE ENGIMEERS

& Markef Piace, Suite 2
Essex Jct, VT 054562

P: 802.879.7733
Afenginears.com

CHECKED

DESCRIPTION

DATE

No.

TOWN OF
BRANDON,
YERMONT

SEMINARY STREET
STORMWATER
SYSTEM

TITLE SHEET AND
INDEX OF DRAWINGS

DESIGHED PROJECT NO.
JAB
] 22037
EDS DRAWING ND.

CHECKED
JAR I
\IE

DA
MAR, 2023




2037-1.dwa, 371072023 1111053 AN

AT,

CAUsers\PrhanSutivanialdrich + Elliott, POALrich + Effi

FLAN-EXISTING PROFILE-EXISTING
PROPERTY LINE . . v\ v v o't e —— PL—— —— GROUND SURFACE . ... ......... e
RIGHT=0F—WAY o s vnne e eenns PIPE » v e e e e, T T — — — — — —
MAJOR CONTOUR . . ... ..... e e 0 —— —— e UTITYOROSSNG .. ket 0
MIMOR CONTOUR . , v . ...\ s _— e — e &'L*TD) ?R—E})
WATERLINE « v v v e ineeene s e — — — — — pe — e — S50l BORING-PROEE . . ... B,
NLTD: NO LEDGE TO BEPTH
SANITARY SEWER . . .. .v v u .. e o em e g REF: REFUSAL
STORMDRAN + o vvvvese e e eee s e e
CULVERT . o4 o v ve et e e aenn s e e e e
FLAN-PROPOSED
OVERHEAD POWER .. ....... e — L OHP— — — — — OHP——
OVERHEAD TELEPHONE « o v\ o\ ... e OHT— — gy MRRNEL e Creeeee W
SILT FEMCE . . . .. e .
UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE CONDUIT . . . . . . T — — g
PERMANENT EAS e
FENGE-MISCELLANEQUS . . .. .. ....... X X X % K T EASEMENT LIMITS
TEMPO! U
FEMCE-CHANLINK . . ... ... .. . o o MPORARY EAREMENT LMTS
GAP v v vv e e o s R,
STOME WALL . . . ...... e AP k
SALE REDUCER v\ v vvvvvneeean e s cia
GATEVALVE « v v v vt e
TREE LME . . . . . .. e . TE VALVE M
CURBSTOP . ... ..v'vnn..
BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT . . . . . . e d °
CRAVEL ROAD—DRINE=PATH . . FIRE HYDRANT . .. oo e ernnnens *
TRANSITION COUPLING . , ., .\ . vvvs. .
SIDEWALK=CONCRETE . .. .. .. .o vt I O A I B SAVPLIG §
CURB . . v v evee e vnnnn TATON o s @
STONE CHECK DAM . . . ... ... e e
AR o ottt e i c TCNE CHECK DAM =
TEST PIT BY CONTRACTOR . . . . ....... =
GATE VALYE « v v v s s e - ToR
CURB STOP ... .... e T,
FIRE HYDRANT . 4 v v v vve e e nn s " Yea——
WELL=BEDROCK + v+ v v v vv v e
R GROUND SURFACE . . ... .. e
MANHOLE . o v v v v s PR
PIPE....... e Cee
CLEAN GUT . ovveoe e e .o
.0 NSULATION . . . ..o vvae e ns .
CATCH BASN-DRYWELL . . ... .. Cievae @
HYDRANT BRANCH CONNECTION . . . ... .. ]
PRV VAULT . v v oo cinrennnen s ®
BEND-TEE .., .\ ..0u. .. [
METER PIT v e vv v e renenenansn @
GATE VALVE . ...t w .. e N
FLUSHING HYDRAT . . . . ... R +
REDUCER . . . . . e )
ELECTRICAL PEDESTAL . . .\ ... ... .. S
TRANSITION COUPHING + + v v\ v vvv vt 1
TELEPHONE PEDESTAL . . ..\« o vev' 'y (D
CORPORATION 5TOP . ., v\ v ..., .
UTIITY POLE + 4 v v v bvve s vnnnes & .
GUY WIRE « vt vvn v v v v nnns o — %
DECIDUOUS TREE . . . . . R, ) ':";
COMFEROUS TREE .+ . v o'W ... . %
STUMP . ov e e e et )
BHRUB . o vttt e e o
BOLARD . .t v v eeeeen s , .
MAILBOX . .\ oo v ennns e =
SURVEY STATON + + + v v v v vvvnennnns A
TEMPORARY BEMCHMARK + v oo v s s AN
TEM
PROPERTY PIN . 4 v v e e o
MISCELLANEOUS SIGN . . .. .. .. ...... -
TEST PIT BY OWNER . . . . .. e @ P, 61

GENERAL CONSTRUCTION

NOTES

1. SAFETY

A THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE ALL NECESSARY PRECAUTIONS FOR THE SAFETY OF
EMPLOYEES ON THE PROJECT AND SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OF
FEDERAL, STATE AND LOCAL SAFETY LAWS AND BUILDING GONES TO PREVENT ACCIDENTS OR
INJURY. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ERECT AND PROPERLY MAINTAIN AT ALL TIMES ALL
NECESSARY SAFEGUARDS AND BARRICADES FOR THE PROTECTION OF EMPLOYEES ON THE
WORK AND SAFETY OF OTHERS EMPLOYED NEAR THE WORK AND THE PUBLIC. FURTHER, THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL POST DANGER SIGNS AND OTHER WARNING DEVICES TO PROTECT
INDIVIDUALS FROM BEING INJURED IN THE VICINITY OF THE WORK.

B. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL APPLICABLE V.0.5H.A, SAFETY REQUIREMENTS,
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSURE ALL WORK PROCEEDS N ACCORDANCE WITH V.0.5,HA.
REQUIREMENTS FOR SAFETY TRENCHING, EXCAVATION, AND CONFINED SPACE ENTRY
PROCEDURES.

C. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ADEQUATE EQUIPMENT AND FACILITIES AS ARE NECESSARY
AND REQUIRED TO PROVIDE EMERGENCY FIRST AID TO ANY PERSON WHO WAY BE INJURED
IN THE. PROSECUTION OF THE WORK UNDER THIS CONTRACT.

0. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE AND INSTALL ALL NECESSARY TRAFFIC CONTROL SIGNS
AND DEVICES BEFORE COMMENCING WORK ON THE PROJECT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
MANUAL OF UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL BEVICES.

2. PROTECTION OF WORK

B. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ASSUME FULL RESPONSIBILTY FOR THE PROTECTION OF ALL
BUILDINGS, STRUCTURES AND UTILITIES (BOTH PUELIC AND PRIVATE), INCLUDING POWER
FOLES, SIGNS, UTILITY SERVICES, WATER MAINS, HYDRANTS, SEWERS, FORCE MAINS, STORM
DRAINS, BURIED ELECTRICAL OR CONTROL WIRES, GAS LINES, AND TELEPHONE CABLES
WBETHER CR NOT THEY ARE SHOWN ON THE CONTRACT DRAWINGS.

€. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CAREFULLY SUPPORT AND PROTECT ANY UTILITIES, STRUCTURES.
PIPE LINES, AND CONDUITS WHICH MWAY BE ENCCUNTERED DURING COMPLETION OF THE
WORK, ANY DAMAGE RESULTING FROM THE CONTRACTOR'S CPERATIONS SHALL BE REPAIRED
BY HIM TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE ENGINEER AT CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE,

3. MANTENANCE OF FLOWS

A THE CONTRACTOR SHALL, AT HIS OWN COST, MAKE PROVISIONS FOR MWAINTAINING FLOW
THROUGH EXISTING FORCE MAINS, SEWER LINES, WATERLINES, STORM DRAINS, AND WATER
COURSES WHICH MUST BE INTERRUPTED DURING THE FROGRESS OF THE WORK, UPON
COMPLETION OF THE WORK, ALL TEMPORARY FLOW DIVERSIONS, STRUCTURES, AND PIPING
SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE SITE.

B, THE ENGINEER ANTICIPATES BYPASS PUMPING WILL BE REQUIRED FOR THE INSTALLATION Of
SDMH #1 AND ASSCCIATED SEWER LINE. BYPASS PUMPING SHALL BE CONSIDERED
INCIDENTAL TC [TEM 800.540.

4, BURIED UTILITES

A UNDERGROUND UTILITY LOCATIONS ARE APPROXIMATE ONLY. THOSE SHOWN ON THE
DRAWINGS ARE BASED ON THE BEST AVAILASLE INFORMATION. PRICR TG CONSTRUCTION,
THE COMTRACTOR SHALL MEET WITH THE ENGINEER, OWNER, VERMONT AGEMCY OF
TRANSPORTATION, REPRESENTATIVES OF THE TELEPHONE COMPANY, ELECTRICITY COMPANY,
GAS COMPANY, CABLE COMPANY, AND ANY CTHER UTILITY COMPANES INVOLYED WITH THE
CONSTRUCTICN CF THIS PROJECT TC COCRDINATE THE MARKING, AND TIMING OF
DISRUPTIONS OF THE VARICUS UTILITIES, IF ANY.

B. THE CONTRAGCTOR SHALL EXCAVATE TEST PITS AS SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS OR AS
APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER. THESE SHALL BE EXCAVATED TO LOCATE BURIED UTILITES
AND TO DETERMINE SIZE, LOCATIONS AND/OR MATERIALS OF EXISTING UTILTIES. SOME HAND
EXCAVATING MAY BE NECESSARY TO PROTECT UTILITES, TEST PITS SHALL BE ERCAVATED AT
LEAST TWE (2) WEEKS FRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION SO THAT DFSIGN REVISIONS MAY BE WADE
IF REQUIRED. ALL TEST PiTS REQUIRED CR NECESSARY BY THE CONTRACTOR AND
ENGINEER SHALL BE INCLUDED IN PAY [TEM 204.22,

C. EXISTING UTILITIES SHALL BE PROTECTED CR REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT SHALL BE
COORDINATED WITH THE APPRCPRIATE COMPANY. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL
DAMAGE TO EXISTING UTILITES AND SHALL BE RESPONSIELE FOR REPAIR OF ANY SUCH
DAMAGE: AS QUICKLY AS POSSIBLE AT HIS CWN EXPENSE. ALL UTILTIES WHICH MAY BE
BROKEM OR DAMAGED SHALL BE REPAIRED TO AS GOOD OR BETTER CONDITION AND
RECCNNECTED FOR SERVICE, SUBMIT ALL REPAIR METHODS TO THE ENGINEER FOR
APPROVAL, NO REPAIR SHALL BE BACKFILLED PRIOR TO INSPECTICN BY THE ENGINEER IN
THE FIELD, CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE MEASUREMENTS TG DOCUMENT WHERE ALL SERVICE
REPAIRS ARE MADE. RECORDS SHALL BE MADE AVAILABLE TO THE ENGINEER AND CWNER
UPON REQUEST AND PRIOR TO THE END OF CONSTRUCTION. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL
MAINTAIN A SUPPLY OF REPAIR MATERIALS AND PIPE ON THE JGB SITE AT ALL TIMES IN
ORDER TO MINIMIZE THE INCONVENIENCE CAUSED BY SUCH DAMAGE.

5. CONSTRUCTION
A THE CONTRACTOR SHALL USE ONLY DESIGNATED BEMCH MARKS FOR REFERENCE ELEVATIONS,
B. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR HOLDING UTILITY POLES AS NECESSARY. THE

COST OF UTILITY POLE HOLDING SHALL BE INCIDENTAL TG THE PIPE, ALL WORK SHALL BE
IN CONFORMANCE WITH UTILITY COMPANY REGUIREMENTS.

C. SUBSURFACE EXPLORATION LOG IS PROVIDED OM DRAWING 6.
D, GROUND WATER WAS OBSERVED AT APPROXIMATELY FILEVATICN 302.5'

E. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL A WECHANICAL PLUG [N THE END OF ALL PIPE WORK AT
THE COMPLETION OF EAGH WORK DAY TO SEAL IT FROM WATER AND SOIL.

F. ADDITIONAL BENDS, AS MECESSARY, SHALL BE PROVIDED BY THE CONTRACTOR AY NO
ADDITIONAL COST.

G. CONTRACTOR SHALL DDCUMENT THE LOCATIONS OF EXISTING SEWER AND WATER SERVICES
AS THEY ENCOUNTER THEM DURING COMSTRUCTION.

EROSION CONTROL, AS NECESSARY, SHALL BE PROVIDED BY THE CONTRACTOR, IN
ACCORDANCE WITH CONTRACT DOCUMENTS, £ROSION CONTROLS SHALL BE IN PLACE
DOWNSTREAM OF THE AREA OF CONSTRUCTION PRIOR THE START OF ANY EARTH
DISTUREBANCE. ALL CISTURBED AREAS ARE TO BE IMMEDIATELY STABILIZED.

I THE CONTRACTOR SHALL RESTORE ANY DISTURBED AREA WITHIN THREE (3} WORKING DAYS
OF INTAL DISTURBANCE, ALL RESTORATION SHALL BE AS GOOD OR BETIER THAN ORIGINAL
CONDITION AND SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS SET FORTH IN THE EROSION PREVENTION
AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN BASIS OF DESIGN.

6. SITEWORK

A, THE CONIRACTOR IS RESFOMSIBLE FOR RECORDING PRECONSTRUCTION CONDITIONS BY USE
OF PHOTOGRAPHS, VIDEO TAPES, AND OTHER METHODS. EXISTING FENCES, GUARDRAILS,
SIGNS, CATCH BASINS, CULVERTS, HEADWALLS, ETC, REMOVED BY THE CONTRACTOR SHALL
BE REPLACED TQ AT LEAST THEIR DRIGINAL CONDITION. THE COST OF THIS
PRECONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTAFION AND RECONSTRUCTION SHALL BE PAID FOR UNDER THE
UNIT PRICE BID ITEM FOR PIPE WORK.

B. WASTE, BORROW, AND STAGING AREAS HAVE NOT BEEN IBENTIFIED AS PART OF THIS
CONTRACT. CONTRACTOR IS RESFONSIBLE FOR IDENTIFICATION, CGORDINATION, PERMISSIONS,
PERMITS, CLEARANCES, AND OBTAINING APPROVAL FOR USE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE VAOT
STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS. ONCE APPROVED FOR USE THE CONTRACFOR IS RESPONSIBLE
FOR ALL COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH MAINTEMANCE, ERCSION PREVENTION, SEDIMENT CONTROL,
AND PROPER CLEAN UP AND RESTORATION OF SAID WASTE, BORROW, AND STAGING AREA.
NO ADDITIONAL OR SEPARATE PAYMENT WILL BE MADE FOR THIS ITEM IN THE SCHEDULE OF
PRICES; PAYMENT WILL BE CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL TO ALL OTHER CONTRACT ITEMS. THERE
ARE POTENTIAL TIME OF YEAR (TOY)} RESTRICTIONS RELATED TO WASTE, BORROW, TREE
CUTFING AND STAGING ARFAS. CUTTING TREES OQUTSIDE OF THE PROMECT LIMITS WILL
REQUIRE REVIEW UNDER SECTION 105.26-CONTROL OF WASTE, BORROW, AND STAGING AREA.

7. DsPosaL

A.  CONTRACTOR SHALL HANDLE AND DISPOSE OF ALL WASTE MATERIALS IN AGCORDANCE WTH
ALL FEDERAL, STATE, AND' LOCAL REGULATIONS. PAYMENT WiLL BE CONSIDEREC INCIDENTAL
TO ALL OTHER GOMTRACT ITEMS.

8, BECORD DOCUMENTS

A ALL BURIED UTILMIES ENCOUNTERED SHALL BE DOCUMENTED WITH DEPTH AND THREE (3)
TIES AND SHOWN BY THE CONTRACTOR ON RECORD DRAWINGS.

B. ALL NEW STORMDRAIN LINES AND APPURTENANCES SHALL BE DOCUMENTED WITH THREE (3)
DISTANCE TIES AND DEPTH OF BURY, AND SHOWN BY THE CONTRACTOR ON RECORD
DRAWINGS. THIS INFORMATION SHALL BE KEPT CURRENT AND SHALL BE PROVIDED TO THE
ENGINEER MMMEDIATELY UPON REQUEST,

9. DIGSAFE

A CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTFY DiG SAFE TWOD {2) WEEKS PRIOR TO ANY ANTICIPATED
EXCAYATIONS. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT EXCAVATE IN ANY AREAS UNIIL DIG SAFE HAS BFEN
TO THE SITE AND HAS MARKED UTILIES. (DIG SAFE: 1-888-344-7233)

10. SURVEY,

A TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY DATUM |8 BASED ON THE NATIONAL GEODETIC SURVEY USING NAD 83
(1998) HORIZONTAL DATUM AND NAVD 88 VERTICAL DATUM.

B. FROPERTY AND RIGHT OF WAY (ROW) LINES SHOWN ON THESE DRAWINGS WERE OBTAINED
FROM VERMONT CENTER FOR CEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION (VCOI). THEY SHOW AN
APPROXIMATION OF PROPERTY AND ROW LINES AS THEY RELATE TO THE PROJECT DETAILS
BASED ON THE SQURCE REFERENCE JNFORMATION, A+E NOES NOT WARRANT THE ACCURACY
OF THIS INFORMATION. THESE DRAWINGS SHALL NOT RE CONSTRUED AS A PROPERTY PLAT
AND DO NOT DEFINE LEGAL RIGHTS OR MEET LEGAL REQUIREMENTS FOR A LAND SURVEY A5
DESCRIBED IN 26 V.5.A. 2502(4),

11. SIANDARDS

A USE STATE -OF VERMONT AGENCY OF TRANSPORTATION, STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR
CONSTRUCTION, 2011 AND THE MOST RECENT VERSION OF THE GENERAL SPECIAL
FROVISIONS.

AE

Aldrich + Elliott

WATER RESOURCE EHGINGERS

& Markel Ploce, Suite 2
Essex Job, WT 05452

P: 802.879.7733

AEengineers.com

CHECKED

DESCRIPTION

DATE

Ma.

TOWN OF
BRANDON,
VERMONT

SEMINARY STREET
STORMWATER
SYSTEM

GENERAL NOTES
AND LEGEND

DESIGNED
JAB

PROJECT NO.

122037

EDS DRAWING NO.

CHEGKED

JAB 1
DATE

MAR, 2023




ChUssrs\BthanSullivamAlkirich + Ellior, POWAIdrich + Elicte Stared - Oorumentsyt Aiacadprojects 2122087 - BRANDONAI2037-2.dwig, 3/10/2023 T1:03:25 AM

e

AN
T

TYFE Il RIP-RAP
STABIIJZATI\DN - \
26 B
W SEMINARY ST k Iy FLARED END DISCHARGE \ ; - 24" OF TVPE Il STONE FAILL
\ P (SEE DETALL THIS: SHEET) WETLAND BELINEATION \ ) YADT TTEM 708.04
A
\ ” KEW STORM FIPE TO DAYLIGHT AT ELEVATION 80.50%: Co 12° OF 1} CRUSHED STONE
y \ VAOT ITEW 704.02¢
\‘ aﬂt : A | } 24" OF TYPE Il STONE FILL
: . - OUTFALL PIPE WITH
. \\ Tk . 24 PING TO SOLATOR ROW : i\ NEW 0B 1 FLARED END SECTION VAOT TTEW 706,04
B NEW ¢ ?o ‘é’é"%’i?’ée."f' |H‘ Lc':ag . Rid=105.30" o,
ol T RIMm07.64 \\I #2 AND TAP TO HAVE. O B[ 15 o N =torae RS 12° OF 1 3 CRUSHED STONE
NG o 98" PE INV, IN=G0,80" A 1" ORIACE B i r—— L - L \ \ 15" CMP INY., OUT=99.38' 7 VAT ITEM 704.02C
' . - o 18" PE INV. OUT=S0.B0" NEW &' DA SDMH 50" WETLAND BUFFER 18" PE INV. OUT=09.00" Sk
. W, SEMINARY ST, 16°.CHP Ny, OUT=50.73" -3 “‘Y = T | e wesssr R : ”§ . STREA CHuREL
ST e A o \ E 718" PE iV, OUT=85.00" o '——"'—ﬁﬁfé— ; it
s REW B 2— S VR - . /18" PE INV, OUT=04,00" BT e WIRAFL 180N FILTER R : aa
! AMwST.78" — SN v “ 24 BE INV. OUT=03.50" - ‘ e MEERJSE R T SRR NS o s
N 18" PE WY, Mabalr 8 g G o FABRIC, OR EQUAL R R AT TTT,
A & PC . Nestog — N 81\ L e = e e
¥ 168" PE INV. DUT=81.00 - o L e DT NOTES:
/ 18" FE 1. PROVIDE A MINIUM 10° WIDTH OF STONE FILL
= ——— — . e I
S ISOLATOR ROW — — —————— ., . = g YPICAL STORMDRAIN QUTFALL DETAIL
USRI NOERDRAN . — SRS —ch-— e ST " PERMANENT BITUMINOUS SCALE: NONE
o : / s  PAYDIENT REPAR (TP)
P O et ettt e ——— o
70 BE REWOVED AND REPLACED
/ .
> /r_n __.__.H_.__’_____._r__.-—_-—_—_":........._.
PLAY GROUND AREA i ]
0 BE RESTORED BY CONTRACTOR 8" UNDERDRAN -/
SLOPE TO QUTLET (TYP)
J? D
-
e e = e
\ 'l 2 & B
—_— SUBSURFACE CHAMEERS: 5 ROWS Prd iy EXACT SEWER LOCATION IS UNKNOWN X =8¢
WTH 16 CHAMBERS EACH (TOTAL OF &0 K y \ SEWER T0 BE RELOCATED IF FOUND 2358 54§
CHAMBERS). 25.25' VIDE X 117.5¢ LONG L : g ds z35
Tig [REEz
2O 5 SRz | Shese
WTH MARKINGS BlRw o . BlRi ik
: : iy T B8R
e — e | &= BEEE] ~
/ 104 -BEE Sl .
{ / ‘/4/ - 254 1332 ~
T - = . =
L SR e 153 ZEZZ Ve
. R s L wlzz & o ~
- — - IS L]
: — = \ 100 8 ,'d."d.‘% whk 100
S \ BEwey
~ 1 :!9 H
/ “a.\'l.
e 46 ,_{._-— - g0 %
- .///_JULI [
-
/ ] & PE 5‘0-015" i
5 £ SEMMARY ST " 4
E SEMINARY ST £ SEMINARY ST a2 e a2
IR | -
I pE s=000%8 [~
PLAN GRAPHIC SCALE
SCALE; 1=20" @ =40 88 &8
( 1 FaEr ) PROFILE
SCALE: TORIZ=1"

NOTE:
1. CONTRACTOR TO HOLD POWER POLES DURING EXCAVATION,

AE

Aldrich + Elliott

WATER RESOURCE ENGINEERS

6 Market Place, Suita 2
Essex Jct., ¥T 05452

P:802.879.7733

AEengineers.com

CHECKED

DESCRIPTION

DATE

No.

TOWN OF
BRANDON,
VERMONT

SEMINARY STREET

STORMWATER
SYSTEM
PLAN AND PROFILES
DESIGRED PROJECT NO.
il 22037
DRAYN
EDS DRAWING NO.
CHECKED
JAB 2
DATE
MAR. 2023




Z\22RT-BRANDONAZ2037-3.divg, 3/10/2023 111227 AM

AT,

€4 lUgars) EthansullvantAldrich = Elliott, PQUlrich + ERiott Shared - Do

3/4" STONE
(SEE NOTE )

EXCAVATION WALL
(CAN BE SLOPED OR VERTICAL)

NOTES:

i, SC-740 CHAMBERS SHALL CONFORM TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF ASTM F2418 "STANDARD SPECIFICATION FOR POLYPROFYLENE (PP) CORRUGATED WALL
STORMWATER CGLLECTION CHAMBERS™, OR ASTM F2922 "STANDARD SPECIFICATION FOR POLYETHYLENE (FE) CORRUGATED WALL STORMWATER

12°

"
Ty
‘l?"w \uﬁ?}; 7

L

5" UNDERDRAIN
SC-740 END CAP

(TOP END CAP
CONNECTION)

COLLECTION CHAMBERS™.

2. SC=740 CHAMBERS SHALL BE DESIGNED IN ACCORDANCE WATH ASTM F2787 "STANDARD PRAGTICE FOR STRUGTURAL DESIGN OF THERMOPLASTC

ADS GEOSYNTHETICS 61T NON-—WOVEN CEOTEXTILE
CR APPROVED EQUAL

e
b

CORRUGATED WALL STORMWATER COLLECTION CHAMBERS™.

g

4" LOAM, SEED, AND MULCH,
OVERFILL FOR SETTLEMENT.

e

RO
L

SUITABLE BACKFILL GOMPACTED TO BS% STANDARD PROCTOR,
BEGIN COMPACTIONS AFTER 12" OF MATERIAL OVER THE
CHAMBERS IS RFACHED. COMPACT ADDITIONAL LAYERS IN 6"
MAX LIFTS. ROLLER GROSS VEHICLE WEIGHT NOT TO EXCEED
12,000 Mo, DYNAMIC FORCE NOT TO EXCEED 20,000 Ibs.

COVER ENTIRE ISOLATOR ROW WITH ADS
GEOSYNTHETICS 601T NON-WOVEN GECTEXTILE
OR APPROVED EQUAL 8' MIN WIDE

‘ ~— ELEV.=69.0
NN
el -J—s. ELEV.=06.5"

i l ELEY.=B5.0'

5 WMANHOLE
- ELEY.=93.5¢'

SUEGRADE

SIS

6" MN

ELEY,=93.00"
— 2'-0"

SC~740 CHAMBER

— ELEV.=01.50'

- ]

ADS 315WTM (OR EQUAL) WOVEN GEOTEXTILE OMER
FOUNDATION STONE FOR SCOUR PROTECTION AT ALL
CHAMBER ROWS, A MINIMUM OF 14.5" FROM INLET FIPE

3, 374" STONE MUST BE EXTENDED HORIZONTALLY TO THE EXCAVATICN WALL FOR BOTH VERTICAL AND SLOPED EXCAVATION WALES.

B5.4" INSTALLED LENGTH
BUILD ROW IN THIS
<= BIREC

WITH USE"OF OPEN GRATE

FLEXSTCRM CATCH IT

6" TEE CENTERED ON

50.7" ACTUAL LENGTH —r

ACCEPTS 4" 5CH 40 PVC PiFE FOR
INSPECTION PORT. FOR PIPE SIZES LARGER
THAN 4° UP TO 10° USE INSERTA TEE
CONNECTION CENTERED ON A CHAMBER
CREST CORRUGATION

TON

HERE (OVER SMALL
CORRUGATION}

-

mSTOFIMTECH SC-740 DETALS

T —

\ySCAL.E: NONE

CONCRETE COLLAR

CONGRETE SLAS } ;

8" MIN THICKNESS

PARTH# B212NYEX

CORRUGATION CREST

18" MIN WIDTH

12" NYLOPLAST INLINE DRAIN
BODY W/SOLID HINGED COVER

6" HDPE PIPE
SC-740 CHAMBER

C \STORMTECH SC-740 INSPECTION PORT DETAL

WSCALE: NONE

\— REFER TO D/2
FOR DETAIL

Pl
24" HDPE ACCESS PIPE (BOTTOM END CAP
CONMECTION, FACTORY PRE-CORED)

3/4" STONE, VAOT ITEM 704.02B. COMPACTED IN
6 MAX, LIFTS WITH A VIBRATORY COMPACTOR.
(BELOW CHAMBERS} NO GOMPACTION REQUIRED
FGR FILL SURROUNDING CHAMBERS.

6" SLOTTED UNDERDRAIN BELOW
EACH ROW (HOLES DOWNWARD)
CONNECT TO OUTLET STRUCTURE

DRAINAGE SAND (TYP.}

EDR CATGHBASIN;
CARABAN GRATE AND FRAME,
EAST JORDAN IRON WORKS OR EQUAL

START END FOR_STORM DRAIN MANHOLF;

MANHOLE FRAME & SOLID COVER BY
EAST JORDAN IRCN WORKS, MODEL 1320 OR EQUAL,

IN PAVED AREA)
) CAST THE WORD "STORM™ M TOP COVER

BITUMINOUS

MORTAR (FOR Wi's
PAVEMENT \ }

FINISH_GRADE

24"
PREGAST L— .
GONGRETE RISERS OPENING

FLEXIBLE BITUMASTIC SEALANT.
ALL JOINTS, DOUBLE LAYER
1 174" WoTH

GRANULAR BACKFILL

GROUT ALL —
EXTERIOR JOINTS

VAR) FOR STRUCTURES
. SHALL BE APPROVED
3 1D, FOR NATVE MATERIAL
CATCHBASIN OR VAOT ITEM 704,084
8 1.0, FOR
PRECAST CONCRETE STORA MANHOLE
RISER SECTION FIEXIBLE MANHOLE SLEEVE,
& MIN BY LOCKJOINT

PIPE_INV. ELEV, AS
SHOWN ON PLANS

PRECAST MONOLITHC

o7 SuMP CONCRETE BASE

3/4" CRUSHED STONE,
VAOT ITEW 704.028

RN

12"
MIN,

UNDISTURBED WATERIAL

#4 BARS, 6" 0.C. BOTH WAYS,
BOTTOM AND: SIDES.

HOTES

1. IF_DEPTH OF CATCH BASIN 15 7 FEET OR LESS FROM RIM TO CENTERLINE INVERT THEN A FLAT TOP WILL
BE INSTALLED. IF DEPTH CF MANHCLE FROM RIM TO CENTERLINE INVERT IS MCRE TRAN 7 FEET THEN A
CONIGAL TOP WILL BE INSTALLED.

2. CONCRETE=4,000 psi; STEEL REEAR=4C,000 psi

3. STRUCTURES SHALL BE DESIGNER TO WITHSTAND AN H2Q LDADING.

@ TYPE | CATCH BASIN DETAIL

\g/ SGALE: NONE

IN ROADWAY AREAS

REPLACE BITUMINOUS
PAVEMENT AND GRAVEL
BASE COMPACTED

TO 85% STANDARD PROCTOR

TRENCH SURFACE WIDTH AND
OPEN TRENCH LENGTH SHALL
BE KEPT TO A MINIMUM

4 |0AM, SEED,
AND MULCH. OVERFIL
FOR SETTLEMENT

b4

UNDISTURBED
EARTH

SUMABLE BACKFILL
COMPACTED TO 85%
STANDARD PROCTOR

IF UNSUITABLE. MATERIAL
IS REMOVED, REPLACE
WIFH 3/4" CRUSHED
STONE VADT 704.02B

SAND BLANKET,
(SEE NOTE 3)

FIFE
VADT ITEM 704,028

0.D.424" (MIN.}

HOTES;
1. NO MECHANICAL TAMPERS SHALL BE USED DIRECTLY OVER PVC
PIPE TO ENSURE PIPE 45 NOT DAMAGED,

2. BEDDING TO PROVDE A. FIRM, STABLE, CONTINUOUS AND
UNIFORM SUPPCRT FOR THE FULL LENGTH OF PIPE.

3. FOR INITIAL BACKFILL CONTRACTOR CAN USE 3/4" CRUSHED

STONE OR SAND BORROW.

INSPECTION PORT

SC—740 END CAP

\— TWO LAYERS OF ADS GECSYNTHETICS 315WTX WOVEN GEOTEXTILE
OR APPROVED EQUAL BETWEEN FOUNDATION STONE AND
CHAMBERS 10.3' WIRE CONTINUCUS FABRIC WITHOUT SEAMS

mSTOHMTECH SC-740 ISOLATOR ROW DETAL

WSGALE: NONE

SUITABLE BACKFILL
COMPACTED TO 85%

VACT IMEM 703.03A

3/4" CRUSHED STONF,

@ TYPICAL STORMDBAIN TRENCH DETAIL

2 SCALE: NONE

AE

Aldrich <+ Elliott

WATER RESOURCE ENGINEERS

& Market Place, Suile 2
Essex Jet., YT 05452

P:302.879.7733
Afenginears.com

CHECKED

DESCRIPTION

DATE

No.

TOWN OF
BRANDON,
VERMONT

SEMINARY STREET
STORMWATER
SYSTEM

STORMWATER
DETAILS
AND SECTIONS

DESIGNED.
JAB
DRAWN
JEB

CHECKED

Jag

DATE
MAR. 2023

PROJECT NO.

22037

3




Municipal Energy Resilience Program- Cammunity Capacity Building Mini-Grant 44623, 3:53 PM

e 0y iy

“ ,3“\)& i gf

Covercd municipalities may apply for up to $4,000 to facilitate public cormmunication,

education, outreach, and engagement about municipal energy resilience. 2022 Acts and
tesolves No. 172 defines o covered municipality as "a city, town, fire district or frcorporatedd
village, and all other governmenta! incorporated units except for school districts”,

10 complete the application, please be ready with the following information:

- Contact information for: the municipal representative completing the application, a fiscal
contact, and a ‘project director’ (one contact may il one or more of these 1o e5)
- Applicant Federal Tax 1D
- IF applying jointly with other t:cwei‘@{i municipalities, please list thelr name and municipal
tesignation (contact info and Tax 1D NOT required from joint applicants, just the lead
applicant)

For more details, please review Act 172 on cur website: bas.vermont, gov/municipalb-energy-
ressuienc@---g)mgmm unager 'More Information',

* Required

1. Covered Municipality Name *

This is the name of the lead appiicant subimitting this form. Please do not list any joint applicants
here (if applicable).

https:Hforms.ofﬁce.com[pag_esiresponsepage.aspx?id:OSOOIK26PEO'...VmeTV7xysoleoTS‘(zsﬂropUQkFBTTJ FIVRCRzFITzHQURSMIBIMTRTTidu

Page1of §



Municipal Energy Resilience Program- Community Capacity Building Mini-Grant 416/23, 3:53 PM

Town of Brandon

4
F
|
i
i
i
1
|
|

2. Name of Authorized Representative completing this application *

Bill Moore

3. Authorized Representative Position *

Interim Town Manager

4. Authorized Representative Email *

b,oore@townofbrandon.com

5. Authorized Representative Phone # *

802 247 3635 x210

6. Covered Municipal Designation *

https:]iforms.offloa.cam]pages[responsepage.aspx?id:05DDIK'ZBPEO.,.VZmeV7xysoleoT3strlropUQkFBTTJITVRCRZFITzIIQURSMIBIMTRTTi4u Page 2 of 8



Municipal Enevgy Resilience Program- Community Capacity Huilding Mini-Grant 4/6{23, 3:53 PM

: This is only for the lead applicant.
O oty
@ Town
(O Incorporated Viliage
O Unified Towns and Gores
(O Fire District

(O Other

7. Complete Address of Organization/Entity *
This is only for the lead applicant.

49 Center Street, Brandon, Vermont 05733

Name/Title of Fiscal Contact for the Covered Municipality- Person responsible
“for billing and reimbursement: |

This is only for the lead applicant.

*

Jackie Savela, Bookkeeper

https:/Horms. office comfpagesfresponsepage.asplid=08 00K 26PEC. VZxmTV 7xysopiHoT3YzstiropUGKFB T T I TVRCRZFI TZIQURSMIBIMTR T Tidu Page Bof B



Monlcipal iénergy Resilience Program- Community Capacity Building Mini-Grant 4623, 3:53 PM

|

' 9. Fiscal Contact Emait *

jsavela@townofbrandon.com

10. Fiscal Contact Phone # *

802 247 +6 x205

11. Applicant Federal Tax ID *
This is only for the lead applicant.

03-6000390

Project Director Name - Person responsible for management of the grant
"implementation
This is only for the lead appiicant.

Bill Moore

13. Project Director Title *

(il ST

> \H\:ﬁ\x%\v&@ MRNAGEY—

https:jfforms.office.com/pagesfresponsepage. aspr?id=0800IK26PE Q. VZxmTV 7xysoplHoT 3Yzsr irop U QKFBET TN TYRGRZE T QURSMIBIMTR T Fidn Page 4 of 8



Municipal Energy Resilience Program- Community Capacity Buiiding Mini-Grant 4/6{23, 3:53 PM

14. Project Director Email *

bmoore@townofbrandon.com

15. Project Director Phone # *

802 247 3635 x210

16. Picase select the option(s) best describing your intended use for this grant. *

[:] Stipend

[} consuitant

[:] Energy pianning technical assistance (non-MERP)
B2 Encrgy committee

[7] Fiyers

] community meeting

(] Website enhancements/social media strategy

S BN Lroeens, pEvQuecst oN STE NTTHWID
B& > town energy scorecard, energy mailings PRre< | .

nttps:/ftomns.office.comjpagesfiesponsepage. aspxTid=0800IK2E6PEQ, VZxmTV7ysoplHOT3 V2 srirepUQRFRTTHTVRCRZEI Tz GURS MIBIMTRT Tidu Page S of 8



i
! .
i Municipal Energy Resilience Program- Community Gapacity Building Mini-Grant 4/6]23, 3:53 PM
|

1

i

i

|

i

|

[

17. Amount requested ($)- Max of $4,000 *

$4,000

Please enter a number less than 4001

Is the applicant a representative government of a city, town, incorporated
“village, or gore (including the Unified Towns and Gores of Essex County)?  *

If the answer Is no, please consider applying with the one of these entities in your common
geographic area.

@ e
(O no

Are you applying with another covered municipality, as defined by Act 172,
“including any of the government entities referenced above or otherwise? ¥

O Yes
@ no

hitps:ffforms.office.compages/responsepane.aspx2id=0500IK26PE Q. VZ2XMTV7xys oplHGT3Y2sriropUQKEBT T TVRCRZFITHIQ RS MIBIMTRT THA U Page 6 of 8



Municipal Eneray Resilience Program- Community Capacity Building Mini-Grant 416123, 3:53 PM

Please list all covered municipalities with whom you (the lead applicant) are
20. applying, including their municipal designation. (Only required if yes is
selected on question #19)

Town of Brandon

Please understand that to receive a grant, you must comply with the

reporting requirement of a summary describing your efforts made with these
21. funds, along with a list of actual expenses, at the end of the State fiscal year

in which you received the grant (or annually, if expenses are incurred over

more than 1 year).

@ 1 understand

By checking this box I attest that I have the authority to apply for and enter
"into agreements on behalf of the named municipality. *

@ 1 understand and agree

By checking this box I certify that all information provided as part of this
application is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. I give my

" consent for this application to use the information provided herein forthe  *
purpose of consideration.

@ I understand and agree

https:{fiorms.office.comjpagesjresponsepage.aspy 2id=O500IK26 PED.. VZxmTV7xys oplHOT 3¥zsriropUGkFBT THTVRCRZFI T2 QURSMIBIMTRTTigu Page 7 of 8



Municipal Energy Resilience Program- Community Capacity Building Mini-Grant 41823, 3:53 PM

Suabrisit

Never give out your password. Report abuse

This content Is created by the owner of the form. The data you submit will be sent to the form owner. Microsoft is

not responsible for the privacy or security practices of its customers, including those of this form owner. Never give
out your password,

Powered by Microsoft Forms |

The owner of this form has not provided a privacy statement as to how they will use your response data. Do not
provide personal or sensitive information.
| Terms of use

https:ffforms.office.comfpagesfresponsepage.aspx?id=0500IK26PEQ. VZxmTV 7 xysopHoT 3Vzsrlrop JGEFBTTHTVRCRzFITZIQURSMIBIMTRT THu Page 8 of 8



ap
ST Qe vy
LQQ{;SQ“&J ' W@_Q)) 5 k

PVROGY  SECTTON oF Toun uameesh | X

- D DemLt A THUN of R0ONOIR BTGy

Scoos Cawe (Pumsine-ofus o

R LORVITRL. MAMNIRECP A (OGS
J t

AREPST (szzﬁmﬂ ﬁ?ﬁiﬁ | S

_ Qoo
Q) Hesures  OpvevpucCaee 4 sniEe- Blcmanone-
ML O™ QERoMmet— SNEXeM GV

o (ﬂz@r‘i\wdnmf‘ | (‘,90‘?3



Local Emergency Management Plan Municipal Adoption Form 2023

Town of Brandon
49 Center St

Brandon, VT 05733

The Local Emergency Management Plan (LEMP)
must be (re)adopted annually, after town meeting day,
and submitted to the Rutland Regional Planning
Commission (RRPC) by May 1st.

At a warned public meeting (regular selectboard/city
council meeting), the municipality adopted the Local
Emergency Management Plan (LEMP) on the date
shown at right.

At a warned public meeting (regular selectboard/city
council meeting), the municipality adopted the
National Incident Management System (NIMS) on the
date shown at right.

If Vermont Emergency Management needs to contact
municipal leaders to determine status and support
requirements during an emergency, the Emergency
Management Director (EMD) and two other local
Points of Contact (POCs) who should have
authoritative local information are listed at right.

[ 1 Mark this block if a readopted plan has no
changes since the previous year.

Municipality

Town of Brandon

LEMP Adoption Date

April 10, 2023

NIMS Adoption Date

April 10, 2023

EMD Name

Seth Michael Hopkins

Position

EMD

Primary Phone'

m: (802) 247-3300

Alternate Phone!

w: (802) 247-3635

Emall oskarhop@me.com
Public Contact? _ m: (802) 247-3300

POC 2 Name David Kachajian
Position Chief of Police
Primary Phone’

w: (802) 247-0222

Alternate Phone!

m: (802) 752-5872

Email david.kachajian@vermey
POC 3 Name Shawn Erickson
Pasition

Public Works Foreman

Primary Phone!

w: (802) 247-3600

Alternate Phonel

m: (802) 353-1768

Email

highway@townofbrandes

!ndicate whether phone Is mobile (M)}, home ¢H), work (W).
*EMD Public Contact will be posted on the VEM wepsite,

| hereby certify that the LEMP mests Vermont National Incident Management System (NIMS)
requirements and current LEMP Implementation Guidance as on page 2;

Signed*

Seth Michael Hopkins, Emergency Management Director

Printed Name; certifying individual must have taken, ai a minimum, 1GS402 or ICS100/1S-100 training

[ hereby attest that the municipality has adopted NIMS and the LEMP as stated above:

Signhed*

Tracy Wyman, Selectboard vice-chair

Printed Name, Selectboard / council member

*A typed name is acceptable as an electronic signature if it represents an act of that person in accordance with 9 V.S.A. §278.

Once completed, send Adoption Form and copy of Local Emergency Management Plan to

Rutland Regional Planning Commission.




Local Emergency Management Plan (LEMP)
( VEMONT Required Elements

#V

Municipal Adoption Form
y | Municipal adoption of National Incident Management System (NIMS)

Contact information for local authorities during an emergency

Certification that LEMP meets Vermont NIMS / Implementation Guidance
v | LEMP adoption by local selectboard / city council {annual)
Submission of LEMP to Regional Planning Commission (RPC

Ty E¢] & =

Planners
¥ _| List of people who wrote / maintain the LEMP
Municipal Emergency Operations Center (EOC)
1 ¢ | Activation authority
¥ | EOC staff positions and duties (minimum 1)
Y _| List of potential EOC staff members {minimum 1}
v¥_| Facility information for potential EOC locations {minimum 1)
Resources

Emergency purchasing agent and spending limits (if any)
List of standing municipal contracts that can be used during an emergency

National Incident Management System (NIMS) Typed Resource List

List of other local resources that could be used during an emergency
Public Information and Warning

¥ | VT-Alert contact information
Local website / social media information (if any)
List of local media outlets (if any)

Public notice sites for non-phone/Internet information

NN

Vermont 2-1-1 contact information

Vulherable Populations
¥ | List of organizations/facilities that serve local vulnerable populations

¥ | Identification and monitoring process
Sheiters

Spontaneous and regional shelter information

¥ | Opening information for local shelters (if any)

| | Service information for local shelters {if any)

Contact Information
¥ _| Emergency Management personnel

Response organizations

¥ | Municipal officials / public works

¥ | State, region, and adjacent municipality contacts

Vermont Emergency Management (VEM) encourages municipalities to create and
maintain optional LEMP annhexes as required. Examples might include plans for specific
incident types, shelters, evacuation, and volunteer management - see the VEM website
for models, samples, and examples at: http://vem.vermont.gov

>

2018 Requirements: these requirements are valid until superseded. There are no previous versions.




NIMS Adoption Document for
Town of Brandon, Vermont

DESIGNATION OF THE NATIONAL INCIDENT MANAGEMENT SYSTEM (NIMS) AS
THE BASIS FOR ALL INCIDENT MANAGEMENT IN THE TOWN OF BRANDON
VERMONT

WHEREAS, Homeland Security Directive (HSPD)-5 directed the Secretary of the
Department of Homeland Security to develop and administer a National Incident
Management System (NIMS) to provide a consistent nationwide approach for federal,
state, local, and tribal governments to work together to prevent, prepare for, respond
to and recover from domestic incidents, regardless of cause, size or complexity; and

WHEREAS, Presidential Policy Directive (PPD)-8 describes the approach to
national preparedness, including the National Preparedness System, as the instrument
the nation will employ to build, sustain, and deliver core capabilities; and

WHEREAS, the NIMS standardized procedures for managing personnel,
communications, facilities and resources improve the Town of Brandon's
ability to utilize federal funding to enhance local and state
agency readiness, maintain first responder safety, and streamline incident
management processes; and

WHEREAS, the Incident Command System components of NIMS are integral to
various incident management activities, including emergency management training
programs.

NOW, THEREFORE, |, Seth Hopkins, HLEO |, of the Town of Brandon, Vermont,

by the virtue of the authority vested in me by the Constitution and Laws of the State of
Vermont, do hereby establish the National incident Management System (NIMS) as the:
the Town of Brandon, Vermont, standard for incident management,

GIVEN under my hand and the Privy Seal of the Town of Brandon, Vermont,
this 10th  day of April in the year Two Thousand and Twenty Three .

BY Seth Hopkins, selectboard chair
Is/




f |
Municipality: | 0" of Brandon Date Updateq: Pl 10, 2023

Local Emergency Management Plan

1. Emergency Management (EM) planners
These are the people who wrote and/or maintain this plan.
Seth Hopkins, emergency management dirdTim Guiles, emergency management coorgi

2. Municipal Emergency Operations Center (EQOC)

The EQC is an organization that coordinates information, support, and response across the
municipalify for Incident Commanders and town officials. lts main functions are to maintain situational
awareness for municipal leaders, coordinate resource and information requests, and provide public
information.

W

i

i

ho, by posifion, can acfivate the EOC? _EMD or EMC

EQC Director Supervises and directs all EOC activities coordinating
municipal support and response

Communications Staffs phones and radio

Support

Situational Tracks and answers any Requests For Information (RFI)

Awareness

Logistics Tracks and coordinates any Requests For Support (RFS)

Public Information Produces and posts public information and press releases

Officer

Name
Shawn Erickson public works foreman (802) 353-1768
David Kachajian chief of police {802) 752-5872
Tom Kilpeck fire chief (802) 236-8389
Seth Hopkins chair of selectboard (802) 247-3300
Sue Gage town clerk (802) 734-9492

nary.EQ fol
: Brandon Town Office, 49 Center St, Brandon VT 05733
Phone Numbers: (802) 247-3635

Equipment/Notes: Icomputers, maps, operations plan (LEMP paper backup)

s e
¢ Rd, Brandon VT 05733

Blia;ndon Police Statlon,ﬂ.361 Forest Dal

Phone Numbers: (802) 247-0222
Equipment/Notes:  |computers, maps, operations plan (LEMP paper backup)




3. Resources

Purchasing agents for emergencies:

Use municipal resources, mutual aid agreemerits, and local
get resources for resporise as needed and ava

purchases first to
lable. ' '

Town manager

Emergency spending limits:

310,000

Type of Contract Name Contact Info
Hardware Store Brandon Lumber (802) 247-6000

Generator Service & Repair

Brookfield

(802) 485-6567

Plumbing & Heating

Champlain Valley Fuels

(802) 453-2325

Fuel Supplier (heating oil: vehicles)

Champlain Valley Fuels

(802) 388-4975

Propane Supplier

Fyles Brothers

(802) 848-2300

Excavatin

A

Miner Construction

802) 247-6516 _

Name Contact Info
Tree Removal McCullough Brothers (802) 342-0213
Electrician Patch Electric (802) 558-5036
Crushed stone, sand, & gravel Florence Crushed Stone (802) 878-5103
Tire Sales Pete's Tire Barn (802) 388-4053

Fire & Security Systems

Roval Group

(802) 773-3313

Towing Services & Auto Repair

Thunder Towing

(802) 247-6737

Excavating & Trucking

Markowski Excavating

(802) 483-6469

Excavating & Trucking

Casella Construction

(802) 773-0052

Small Engine Repair

Crosby's Sales & Service

(802) 247-3303

Plumbing & Heating

Dundon

(802) 388-2705

Solid Waste & Recycling Pick-up

Denton & Sons

(802) 247-8340

Equipment Rental

(G Stone Commercial

(802) 221-4407

Car & Truck Repair

Green Mountain Garage

(802) 247-3718

Sewer & Water Line Sales

Hulbert Supply Co

(802) 247-4444

Asphalt & Paving

Pike Industries

(802) 223-3002

Swiftwater Rescue Teams
* Regional Shelter Support

*  Federal response agency expertise

*  VTrans Equipment and Personnel
»  Vermont National Guard Support

State support that is usually at no cost to the municipality:

* Vermont Hazardous Material (HAZMAT) Response Team (VHMRT)
*  Vermont Urban Search and Rescue (USAR, VT-TF1}

*  Vermont State Police and Special Teams

*  Community Emergency Response Teams (CERTSs)

State government agency expertise / services

State support the municipality will normally eventually have to pay for:
*  Supplies and equipment (including sandbags)

The State Emergency Operations Center (SEOC, 800-347-0488) will help coordinate any state support
tearns or other external resources that local responders may need.




" National Incident Manag

ement System (NIMS).

Type

Typed Res

ources” .

*Information about the NIMS Typed resources can be found at: hitps://rtlt. preptoolkit.fema.gov

*Additional resource information is available on the FEMA Reimbursable Equipment List:
https://www.fema.gov/assistance/public/schedule-equipment-rates

L ] we) e oter [Typo L R
Critical Incident Stress Management Nia | A | NiA Hydrauli.c Excavator, Large Mass wia e Vs | wa
Team Excayation i
Mobile Communications Center Hydraulic Excavator, Medium Mass [ a { na | Nia | Na | 1
Excavation
Mobile Communicaticns Unit NIA | NfA Hydraulic Excavator, Compact NIA { NJA | N7A | N/A
All-Terrain Vehicles N/A | NJA | NIA | N/A Road Sweeper N/A [ NJA | NJA | NJA [ 1
Marine Vessels N/A | N/JA | N/A | N/A Snow Blower, Loader Mounted N/A | NJA | NJA | NIA [ 1
Snowmobile NIA | NJA | NFA | NfA Track Dozer N/A | NJA | N7A | NVA
Public Safety Dive Team Track Loader N/A | NFA | NJA | NTA
SWAT/Tactical Team N/A | N/A | NFA | NIA Trailer, Equipment Tag-Trailer N/A | NJA | N/A | NFA
Firefighting Brush Patrol Engine NIA [ N/A | N/A | NFA Trailer, Dump N/A | NJA | NIA | NIA
Fire Engine (Pumper) 2 [Trailer, Small Equipment N/A | NJA | NJA | NIA 1
Firefighting Crew Transport N/A Truck, On-Road Dump NIA | N/JA |NJA | N/A | 4
Aerial Apparatus, Fire 1 |Truck, Plow NIA | NIA |NJA | NIAT §
Foam Tender N/A | N/A Truck, Sewer Flusher N/A | NIA | N/IA | NIA | 1
Hand Crew Truck, Tractor Trailer NIA | NJFA | NIA | NIA
HAZMAT Entry Team NIA [ NIA | N/A | NFA Water Pumps, De-Watering 3
Engine Strike Team N/A | NIA Wate‘rlPumps, Drinking Water Supply
= Auxiliary Pump
Water Tender (Tanker) 1 [Water Pump, Water Distribution 1
Fire Boat N/A Water Pump, Wastewater 1
Aerial Lift - Articulating Boom N/A | NFA | N/A | NiA Water Truck N/A
Acrial Lift - Self Propelled, Scissar, | y/a | na | NiA | NiA Wheel Dozer N/A | NIA | NIA | A
Rough Terrain
Aerlal Lift - Telescopic Boom N/A | N/A | N/A | N/A Wheel Loader Backhoa NAA | NFA | NIA [ NIA | A
Agrial Lift - Truck Mounted N/A | NJA | NJA | NiA Wheel Loader, Large N/A | NIA | N/A | NJA 1
Air Compressor N/AC [ NFA | NUA | NIA Wheel Loader, Medium N/A | NFA | NFA | NIA
Generete Cutter/Multi-Processor for | ;x| nya | Nz | NiA Wheel Loader, Small NiA | N/A | NIA | NJA
Hydraulic Excavafor
Electronic Boards, Arrow N/A | NJA | NJA | NIA Wheel Loader, Skid Steer NJA | NFA | NFA | NIA 1
E:Ec“""”“’ Boards, Variable Message | /5 | nja | wa | NiA Wheel Loader, Telescopic Handler | N/A | N/A | NIA | NiA
ns
Floodlights N/A | N/A | NJA | N/IA Wood Chipper NIA | NFA | N/A | N/A 1
Generator N/A | NJA | NIA | NIA Wood Tub Grinder N/A | NFA | NIA | N/A
Grader N/iA | NJA | N/A | NIA 1 N/A means FEMA does not NIMS Type this piece of equipment.




4. Public Information and Warning

During a significant emergency, the Emergency Cperations Center (EOC) and Incident Command

Posts (ICPs) will coordinate and manage public information, both by producing accurate, timely reports

and by tracking what is publicly reported to minimize confusion and help ensure a positive public

response.

VT-Alert message - State: Vermont Emergency Management: 800-347-0488
Other VT-Alert managers:

Important Local Websites /

\ ! www.townofbrandon.com
Social Media channels:

www.brandon.org
Ernnt Parch Farmm

Brandon Reporter; Rutland Herald

Local Newspaper, Radio, TV:

Public Notice locations: Brandon Town Office, 49 Center St, Brandon VT

Junction Store, 2265 Forest Dale Rd, Brandon VT
LIS Pnst Office 32 Conant Sn Brandon VYT 4]
Vermont 2-1-1 is a United Ways of Vermont system that provides 24x7x365 information and referral
services in cooperation with a large number of state and local government and community based
enifties. 2-1-1 coflects and maintains a database of focal resource information and is available to take
calls from the general public o inform and instruct them in refation to emergency events, and to refer
them (o the appropriate response and recovery resource, Iif necessary.

To provide information for 2-1-1 | Dial 211 or (802) 652-4636

5. Vulnerable Populations

If necessary, the EOC may contact organizations and facilities, below, that serve vulnerable
popufations fo identify residents who are at risk based on the emergency. If there are residents at risk
or in danger, the EOC should monitor thelr status and if required coordinate support for them until their
situation stabilizes.

Name / Notes Contact Info
Bayada Home Health 802-775-7272
Bayada Home Care 802-774-5111
Bayada Hospice (24-hour) 802-282-4122
CARE (Citizen Assistance Registration for Emergencies) 800-347-0488
‘Rutland Menta! Health / Emergency Services {(24-hour) 802-775-1000
(mobile) 802-779-4383
Southwest Vermont Council on Aging / Helpline (8-4 M-F) 1-800-642-5119
Courtney Anderson, Director of Nutrition, Wellness and 802-772-7828 (8-4 M-F)
Community Services 802-734-0484 (mobile)
United Way of Rutland County 802-773-7477
Ashley Bride, Executive Director 802-353-0175 (mobile)
Visiting Nurse Association & Hospice (8-4 M-F) 802-775-0568
Nicole Moran (24-hour) 802-353-1052 (mobile)
Mike Delehanty (24-hour) §02-683-9041 (mobile)
Vermont Council for Independent Living 802-779-9021




6. Shelters

During some emergencies, the EQC will monitor or coordinate support for residents who are displaced
due to properly or infrastructure damage.

Determine the approximate number‘ of people'wvh'c;"need sheltering
Call the State EOC / Watch Officer at 800-347-0488 and request support
Track the status of residents who need shelter untll thelr S|tuat|on stablllzes

S
il e

kil Al

Location / Address: | Rutland High Schooi / 22 Stratton Road, Rutland
Opening Contact: State EOC 800-347-0488; American Red Cross 833-583-3111
Phone Numbers: Glenn Scott, Shelter Manager 802-236-8266

| Additional Numbers: 802-773-1983 / 802-770-1199

i : : s
Locatlon lAddress Neshobe School 17 Neshobe Cir, Brandon VT 05733
Facility Contact(s):  |Vicki Wells, Principal
Phone Numbers: (802) 247-3721
Shelter Manager: Vicki Wells
Staff Requirements:
Services: Warm/Cooll/lOvernighti/lFood Prepl/IShowers[ JHealthcare[]
Notes:

Capacity: 210 Generator? N Pets Allowed? Y

i 1

Locatlon / Address: |American Legion, 550 Franklin St, Brandon VT 05733
Facility Contact(s): |Aaron Tucker, Commander

Phone Numbers: post: (802) 247-5709; home (802) 465-8022; mobile (802) 683-4;%
Shelter Manager: Aaron Tucker

Staff Requirements:
Services: Warm/CoolI0vernightCIFood PreplShowers[JHealthcare[d
Notes:

Capacity: 125 Generator?No  Pets Allowed? No

Annexes (Optional, create and letter as needed)

See the Yermont Emergency Management (VEM) web site at http://vem,.vermont.gov for samples and
examples of annexes, such as: forms; delegations of authority; debris plans; incident-specific plans,
checklists, and matrices; animal disaster references; efc.



N@’VERMONT FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH Beginning Date:

Expiration Date:
Resignation Date:
Entered:

Town Health Officer
Recommendation Form

This is a: New Appointment Re-appointment
Is a resignation letter needed from previous Health Officer? DYes DNO

Start Date: Town/Municipality: Brandon

County: Rutland Full Name: Lawrence Stevens

Home Delivery Address: 2158 Town Farm Road, Brandon, VT 05733

(DO NOT USE the Town Clerk Office or a Business for your Home Address)

Street Address for UPS Deliveries: 2158 Town Farm Road, Brandon, VT 05733

Email Address: rykshaQS@gmail.com

Education: High School X College Other (list)

Professional Degree: ___ (e.g. MD, RN, DVM, DDS) Occupation:

Please give a brief statement noting why the select board believes the recommended

individual will make a good Health Officer:

Signed:

Chair of the Select Board Date

Print Name:

Return completed recommendation form to:
VT Department of Health / Environmental Health
108 Cherry Street » PO Box 70
Burlington, VT 05402

10.2014 Toll-Free Telephona: 800-439-8550 Fax: 802-863-7483



/\%\G’VERMONT FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH Beginning Date:

Expiration Date:
Resignation Date:
Enterad:

Deputy Town Health Officer
Recommendation Form

This is a: New Appointment Re-appointment
Is a resignation letter needed from previous Health Officer? Yes No

Start Date: Town/Municipality: Brandon

county: Rutland Fuil Name: S€th Hopkins
Home Delivery Address: 690 Park Street, Brandon, VT 05733

(DG NOT USE the Town Clerk Office or a Business for your Home Address)

Street Address for UPS Deliveries: 520 Park Street, Brandon, VT 05733
Email Address: SNOpKins@townofbrandon.com

Telephone(s): W: H: (802) 247-3300 Cell:

Educaticn: High School l:] College Other (list)
Professional Degree: ___(e.g. MD, RN, DVM, DDS) Occupation:

Please give a brief statement noting why the select board believes the recommended
individual will make a good Health Officer:

Signed:

Chair of the Local Board of Health Board Meeting Date

Print Name:

Return completed recommendation form to:
VT Department of Health / Environmental Health
108 Cherry Street » PO Box 70
Burlington, VT 05402

10.2014 Toll-Free Telephone: 800-439-8550 Fax: 802-863-7483



E-mail and the Unintended Selectboard Meeting

No technology has done more in the last ten years to revolutionize the way we communicate
than e-mail. Everyone uses it, including local officials. But there is a downside to e-mail that
local officials should be aware of.

Consider, for example, the typical three-member selectboard. One board member has been
doing some research about a family of beavers causing flooding of the town baseball field.
The board member has found a solution to the problem that seems (at least on its face) to
have some merit. Excited by her find, she sends an e-mail to her fellow board members.
Thereafter, the three have a brief e~mail exchange on the merits of this solution and decide to

| give it atry,

So, what is the problem? By failing to give proper notice of this meeting, and failing to
provide the public an opportunity to participate by expressing its opinion on the matter, the
selectboard has potentially violated the open meeting law,

Recall that the open meeting law defines a mecting as “a gathering of a quorum of the
members of a public body for the purpose of discussing the business of the public body or for
the purpose of taking action.” 1 V.S.A. § 310(2). The law also provides that a gathering can
be conducted “by audio conference or other electronic means” 1 V.S.A. § 312(a).

If a quorum of board members is conducting a group e-mail discussion about town business,
it is very likely that they are violating the open mesting law. The same principle would apply
if the board members were talking on the telephone or chatting at the local convenience store.
While the result may seem harsh, the larger goal of maintaining the public trust far outweighs
the minor inconvenience of saving the discussion for a properly warned meeting.

- Delegation of routine matters. These quorum and open meeting requirements do not

prevent a board from delegating authority to handle a particular task to one member of the
board, so long as the decision to delegate authority is properly made by a majority of the
board at an open meeting. For example, the board may vote to authorize one member to sign
payroll orders on behalf of the board. 24 V.S.A. § 1623. This is commonly done in towns
where payroll must be issued weekly and the board meets monthly.

. CONDUCT OF THE MEETING _
- Introduction. As noted in Chapter 2, a selectboard must act as a body and has authority only

when acting as a whole, 1 V.S.A. § 172. This means that a selectperson may not act alone
unless the board as a whole (or majority) has voted on the issue. Selectpersons acting on their
own without the concurrence of the other selectpersons have no authority. Town of Wolcott v.
Behrend, 147 V1. 453, 456-7 (1986) (Single selectman could not approve cutting of timber on
town property.). The selectboard accomplishes its business through meetings. The most
effective selectboards are those that make the best use of their meeting time and resources,

. Role of the Chair. At its first organizational meeting, the selectboard must elect a chair. 24

V.S.A. § 871. Often times, the role of board chair is filled by the most senior board member.
While experience is important, an effective boatd chair must be a good leader and have the

VLCT Selectboard Handbook 35 April 2006




The Vermont Statutes Online

§ 1623. Signing orders
(a) The selectboard may do either of the following:

(1) Authorize one or more members of the board to examine and allow claims
against the town for town expenses and draw orders for such claims to the
party entitled to payment.

(A) Orders shall state definitely the purpose for which each is drawn and
shall serve as full authority to the treasurer to make the payments.

(B) The selectboard shall be provided with a record of orders drawn under
this subdivision (1) whenever orders are signed by less than a majority of the
board. |

(2) Submit to the town treasurer a certified copy of those portions of the
selectboard minutes, properly signed by the clerk and chair or by a majority
of the board, showing to whom and for what purpose each payment is to be
made by the treasurer. The certified copy of the minutes shall serve as full
authority to the treasurer to make the approved payments.

(b} This section shall apply to all municipal public bodies authorized by law
to draw orders on the municipal treasurer. (Added 1995, No. 110 {(Adj. Sess.),
§ 1; amended 2017, No. 130 (Adj. Sess.), § 13.)



04/07/23

TOWN OF BRANDON Accounts Payable

11:02 am Check Warrant Report # 63651 Current Prior Next FY Invoices
All Invoices For Check Acct 01(10 General Fund) 04/10/23 To 04/10/23
Invoice Invoica Description Amount

Vendor Date Inveice Number Account DPaid

310806 A-TEAM AUTO GLASS 04/03/23 windshield molding kit 10-5-14-41180 820,00
7238 PD Vehiale Maintenance

100015 ALLEN ENGINEERING & CHEMI 03/29/23 chlorine 20~5-55-50120 1055.00
11250355101 Sodium Hypochorite

100190 BLUE SEAL FEEDS 03/17/23 clothing 10-5-15-10320 359.94
329-5383 Clothing Allowance

100275 BRANDCN FREE PUBLIC LIERA 03/31/23 appropriation 10~5-25-70470 1666, 67
APRIL 2023 Byrandon Library

100280 BRANDOM LUMBER & MILLWORK 03/23/23 lavatory materials 10-5-22-43090 159.98
$75633/3 FD Bldg Maint.

1006280 BRANDONM LUMBER & MILLWORK 03/30/23 keys, chisel set, knife 20-5-55-43160 33.85
976454/3 Mairit, Supplies - Ganeral

100280 BRANDON LUMBER & MILLWORK 03/31/23 spreader 10-5-22-43160 52.9%
976517/3 Parks Maint.

100280 BRANDON LUMBER & MILLWORK 04/06/23 sakrete concrete 20-5-55-43160 23.97
977293/3 Maint. Supplies - General

100310 BRANDON SENIOR CITIZENS C 03/31/23 appropriation 10-5-25-70480 1125,00
APRIL 2023 Senior Citizen Center

310045 BROOK FIELD SERVICES 12/08/22 Neshobe generator 10-5-22-43200 350.40
43269 Genarator Maint

311180 BROUILLARD, TERRY J 04/06/23 tax overpayment/state 10-2-00~02120 430,54
0082-1746a Anticipated Tax Credits

100860 CARROLL, BCE, PELL & KITE 03/08/23 Misc. 10-5-10-21110 924 .50
37322 Legal Services

100860 CARROLI,, BOE, PELL & KITE 03/10/23 Misc - BIC Lot D 10-5-10-21110 474,50
37339 Lagal Services

301503 CHAMPLAIN VALLEY FUELS 03/22/23 heating fuel @ Town Hall 10-5-22-42110 113.17
555222 Heating Fuel

301503 CHAMPLATIN VALLEY FUELS 03/21/23 heating fuel @ HWY 10-5-22-~42110 650.52
555514 Heating Fuel

301803 CHAMPLAIN VALLEY FUELS 03/22/23 diesel fuel 10-5-15-41130 971.06
555662 Fual - Vehicles HW

301503 CHAMPLAIN VALLEY FUELS 03/29/23 diesel fuel 10-5-15-41130 779.95
556860 Fuel - Vehicles HW

301503 CHAMPLAIN VALLEY FUELS 03/2%/23 heating fuel @ HWY 10-5-22-42110 351.56
556879 Heating Fuel

300759 CHAMPLIN ASSOCIATES, INC. 03/28/23 Carver P.S. alarm upgrade 20-5-55-51230 6106.35
YEFRI-1084 Outside Equip. - Pump St.

200799 CHAMPLIN ASSCOCIATES, INC, 04/05/23 troubleshoot pump 20-5-55-20240 921.50
YERI-1088 Contractors

300755 CHEMSEARCHFE 03/24/23 degreaser 20-5-55-43160 677.90
8170869 Maint. Supplies - General

100411 CIJ¥A, STEPHEN J 03/25/23 gas - Chevy trk 20-5-55-41130 88,21
3/25/23 Fual - Vehicles

310097 COMCAST 03/27/23 service: 04/04 - 05/03 10~5~14-42100 434.00
FD 03/27/23 PD Telephone Service

310097 COMCAST 03/27/23 service: 04/04 - 05/03 10-5-10-42100 619.62
T 03/27/23 Telephone Exp, Admin.

310087 COMCAST 03/21/23 service: 03/25 - 04/27 20-5-55~-42100 203,29

WW 03/21/23

Wastewater Telephone

Page 1 of 4

Check
Number

52230

52231

52232

2232

52232

52232

52233

52234

52235

52236

52236

52237

£2237

52237

52237

52237

52238

52238

52239

52240

52241

52242

52243

Jacelyn

Check

Date

04/10/23

04/10/23

04/10/23

04/10/23

04/10/23

04/10/23

04/10/23

04/10/23

04/10/23

04/10/23

04/10/23

04/10/23

04/10/23

04/10/23

04/10/23

04/10/23

a4/10/23

04/10/23

04/10/23

04/10/23

04/10/23

04/10/23

04/10/23

04/10/23

04/10/23



04/07/23
11:02 am

Vendor

310177

310841

100456

300466

300466

300466

300466

311133

311179

311181

100618

311055

310426

31042&

100650

100650

310158

3111zs

3iiiz2s

311128

311128

100215

300800

100029

311097

TOWN OF BRANDCN Bacounts Payable

Check Warrant Report # 63651 Current Prior Next FY Invoices

All Invoices For Check Acct 01 (10 General Fund) 04/10/23 To 04/10/23

COTT SYSTEMS, INC,

DAVIS, WADE & CHRISTINA

DUBOIS & KING INC

DUNDON PLUMBING & HEATING

DUNDON PLUMBING & HEATING

DUNDON PLUMBING & HEATING

DUNDON PLUMBING & HEATING

DUPAW,

FRED

FAST ENGINEERING PLC

ERNST, CHRISTA J

FISHER SCIENTIFIC CCOMPANY

FOSTER, CHARLES L & JOINN

FYLES BROS., INC.
FYLES BROS., INC.
GALLS LLC
GALLS LLC

GREEN MOUNTATN ELECTRIC §

GREEN MOUNTAIN GARAGE

GREEN MOUNTATN GARAGE

GREEN MOUNTAIN GARAGE

GREEN MOUNTATN GARAGE

HADEKA STONE CORP

HOLLAND COMPANY INC

LAWES AGRICULTURAL SERVIC

LEVASSEUR, MARK & ALLISON

Invoice

Date

03/31/23

04/06/23

03/31/23

03/22/23

03/29/23

03/29/23

03/30/23

04/06/23

04/01/23

04/06/23

03/29/23

04/06/23

04/03/23

04/03/23

03/25/23

03/28/232

03/24/23

03/17/23

03/21/23

03/28/23

04/05/23

04/04/23

03/27/23

03/31/23

04/06/23

APRIL 2023

Anticipated Tax Credits

Invoice Description Amount
Invoice Number Account Paid
april host fee 10-5-13~30123 250.00
152168 Records Preservation

taxes overpaid/revised bi 10-2-00-02120 284.43
APRIYL 2023 Antigipated Tax Credits

Unicn Streeot sidewalk 46-5-21-20120 3358.11
323348 Union Sidewalk Engineer

septic truck @ Green Park 20--5-55-20240 1816.25
12567 Contractors

portable toilet foos 10-5-18-43130 130.00
18644 Estabroock

portable toilet faes 10-5-18-60100 130.00
78644 Seminary Hill

furnace repair/Town Hall 10-5-22-43150 329.21
78737 Town Hall Repair/Maint.

tax overpaid/state 10-2-00-02120 1184.45
APRIL 2023 Anticipated Tax Credits
McConnell-Design & Permit 56~5-31-20100 10000,00
gl3 McConnell R4 - Engineerin

taxes overpaid/state 10-2-00-02120 ) 232,98
6034-0016 Anticipated Tax Credits

filters 20-5-55-30120 261.68
1712111 Professicnal SBupplies

feb taxes over paid 10-2-00-02120 1628.47
APRIL 2023 Anticipated Tax Credits

propane & WW Chem Bldg 20-5-55-42110 217.17
176420 LP Gas - Bldgs

propane @ Town Hall 10-5-22--42100 143.87
176421 Heating - Propane

boots 10-5-14-30120 193,75
023966936 Professional Supplies

cuffs 10-5-14-30120 151.23
023952188 Professional Supplies

themmostat 10~-5-22-43080 33.83
54350468.001 Highway Bldg Maint

clearance light 10-5~15-41160 25.46
185708 HW Maint. Supplies-Vehicl

ratchet, wrench 10-5-15-41160 28.37
195856 HW Maint. Supplies-~Vehial

springs 10-5-15-41160 3.00
196103 HW Maint. Supplies-Vehicl

car wash/windshield wash 10-5-14-41160 359.48
196459 PD Maint. Supplies-vehicl

red diamond mix 10~5-18-20600 936,00
33806 Equipment /fBupplies

sodium bisulfite 20-5-55-50140 2580,48
20302 Sodium Bisulfite

fertilizer 10-5-22-43160 39.50
29453 Parks Maint.

taxes overpaid/state 10-2-00-02120 A84 .00

Page 2 of 4

52246

52247

52247

52247

52247

52248

52249

52250

52251

52252

52253

52253

52254

52254

52258

52256

52256

52256

52258

52257

52258

52259

52260

Jacolyn

Check
Date

04/10/23

04/10/23

04/10/23

04/10/23

04/10/23

04/10/23

04/10/23

04/10/23

04/10/23

04/10/23

04/10/23

04/10/23

04/10/23

04/10/23

o04/10/23

04/10/23

04/10/23

04/10/23

04/10/23

04/10/23

04/10/23

04/10/23

04/10/23

04/10/23

04/10/23



04/07/23

All Invoices For Check Adet 01(10 General Fund) 04/10/23 To 04/10/23

11:02 am

Vendor

;;;176 LILY_;;ITE CLEANING SERVI
311176 LILY WHITE CLEANING SERVI
310639 MBNIERY, DOMINICK

330377 MATPHEW BENDER & COMBANY,
310843 MISSION COMMUNICATIONS, L
301083 MVP SELECY CARE ING
301083 MVP SELECE CARE INC
301083 MVP SELECT CARE ING
301083 MVE SELECT CARE INC
301083 MVEP SELECT CARE INC
301083 MVP SELECT CARE INC
301083 MVP SELECT CARE INGC
310795 NATIONAL BUSINESS TECHNOL
310765 NATIONAL BUSINESS TECHNCL
100156 NAYLOR & BREEN BUILDERS,
311086 WEAPWA

3107386 POCKETTE TEST CONTROL
310736 POCKETTE PEST CONTROL
100478 ROYAL GROUB, ING.

100478 ROYAT, GROUP, INC.

300375 RUTLAND CITY

300929 SCARBOROUGH, DONALD
300929 SCARBOROUGH, DONALD
300929 SCRARBOROUGH, DONALD
310418 SILLOWAY NETWORKS INC

Invoioge

Date

04/06/23
04/06/23
04/06/23
03/08/23
04/03/23
04/05/23
04/05/23
04/05/23
04/05/23
04/05/23
04/05/23
04/05/23
03/28/23
03/28/23
03/14/23
04/06/23
03/28/23
03/28/23
03/23/23
03/23/23
03/23/23
04/03/23
04/03/23
04/03/23

04/01/23

TOWN OF BRANDON Accounts Payable

Invoige Description

Invoice Number

Check Warrant Report # 63651 Current Prior Mext FY Invoices

Acaount:

Cleaning -TH,TO, FD
040623

Cleaning -TH,TC, PD
040623

wrestling

04/06/23

VT stats 22 zvs

36277975

sarv package Neshobe P S
1074834

Mar 2023 HRA

2023-03

Mar 2023 HRA

2023-03

Mar 2023 HRA

2023-03

Mar 2023 HRA

2023-03

Mar 2023 HRA

2023-03

Mar- 2023 HRA

2023-03

Mar 2023 HRA

2023~03

service contract printers
IN538481

service contract copiers
IN538482

WWTE PR # 06

WWTE PR%6

registraticn: equip show
MAY 2023

past control € Town Hall
26525

pest contrel: Town Office
26526

alarm leck @ Town Hall
698661

inspect Town Office alarm
698678

Feb sludge processing
3330E8LUDG

refund buildng permit fee
a/3/23

refund buildng permit fee
473723

rafund buildng permit fae
4/3/23

monthly monitoring

42218033

Amount
Paid

Page 3 of 4

Check
Number

Jacolyn

Chack
Date

10-5-22-10130

Admin Custodian
10-5-22-10120

PD Custodian
10-5-18-40070

Youth Wrestling
10-5-14-10330

Dues & éubscriptions
20-5-55-20240
Contractors
10-5-22-10218

HRA

20-5-55-10218

HRA WW

10~5-13-10218

HRA

10-5-18-10218

HRA

10-5-15-10218

HRA HW

10-5-14-10218

HRA PD

10-5-10-10218

HRA Admin
10-5-10-30130
Service Contracts
10-5-10-30130
Service Contracts
40-5-20-50500
Contractor
10-5-15-10340
Continuing Education
10-5-22~-43150

Town Hall Repair/Maint.
10-5-22-43100

Town Office
10-5-22-43150

Town Hall Repair/Maint.
10-5-22-431.00

Town Qffice
20~-5-55-50160

Sludge Disposal
10-4-13-04580
Records Preserxvation
10-4-12-04310

Land Use Permit Revenmue
10-4-13-04510

Land Records
10-5-10-30134
Technical Support

250.00

493.61

347.40

2.50

5.00

5.00

2.5

5.00

10,00

5.00

128.13

154,08

555680.86

60.00

40.00

70.0G0

1865.03

609.78

6300.00

303.00

11.00

901.32

E2262

52263

52264

52265

52265

52265

52265

52265

52265

52265

52266

52266

52226

52287

52268

bR268

52269

52289

52270

52227

52227

52227

52271

04/10/23

04a/10/23

04/10/23

04/10/23

04/10/23

04/10/23

04/10/23

04/16/23

04/16/23

04/10/23

04/10/23

04/16/23

04/10/23

04/10/23

04/03/23

04/10/23

04/10/23

04/10/23

04/10/23

04/10/23

04/10/23

04/03/23

04/03/23

04/037/23

04/10/23



04/07/23
11:02 am

Vendor

TOWN CF BRANDON Accounts Payable

Check Warrant Report # 63651 Current Prior Next FY Invoices

21l Invoices For Check Acct 01(10 General Fund) 04/10/23 To 04/10/23

310921

311178

200277

100729

100729

100729

100729

100729

311173

330348

100317

310046

311121

STEARNES SERVICES LLC

THE SMALL ENGINE CO

THUNDER TOWING & AUTO REC

TREASURY OPERATIONS DIVIS

TREASURY OPERATIONS LDIVIS

TREASURY COPERATIONS DIVIS

TREASURY COPERATIONS DIVIS

TREASURY OPERATIONS DIVIS

USABLOEBGOK

VERIZCN WIRELESS

VERMCONT STATE TREASURER-D

W.B. MASCN CO INC

WILMINGTON TRUST

Involce

Date

03/29/23

04/07/23

03/21/23

04/06/23

04/06/23

04/06/23

04/06/23

04/06/23

03/15/23

03/22/23

04/06/23

03/28/23

03/30/23

Report Total

Invoice Descripticn Amount
Invoice Number Account Paid
Consulting Fee 10-5-10-30130 540.00
1178 Service Contracts
Debris Loader 10-5-15-41110 9039.99
87220 New Equipment-Misc., Tools
rapairs 10~5-14-41180 475.88
70561 ED Vehicle Maintenance
OCT 2021-DEC 2022 10-2-00-02113 750.00
APRIL 2023 Marriage Lic, Fees to Sta
ocT 2021-DRC 2022 10-2-00-02113 E50,00
APRIL 2023 Marriage Lic. Fees to Sta
OCT 2021-DEC 2022 10-2-00-02113 150.00
APRIL 2023 Marriage Lic., Fees to Sta
OCT 2021-DEC 2022 10-2-00-02113 150.00
APRIL 2023 Marriage Lic, Fees to Sta
OCT 2021-DEC 2022 10-2-00-02113 400,00
APRIL 2023 Marriage Lic. Fees to Bta
waders 20-5-55-10320 317.95
299568 Clothing Allowance
service: Feb 23 - Mar 22 10-5-14-20233 280,39
5930763559 MDT/Aircards
LICENSES MAY-AUG 2022 10-2-00-02112 95,00
APRIL 2023 Dog Lic. Fees to Btate
bubble mailers 10~5-14-30110 36,78
237350431 Office Supplies
WW CWSRE #4 20-5~55~61020 2158.30
3/30/23 2012 WW CWSRE RF1-159

632424.88

Selactboard

Ta the Treasurer of TCWN CF BRANDON, We Hereby certify

that there is due to the several persons whose names are

listed hereon the sum against each name and that there

are good and sufficient vouchers supporting the payments

aggregating $ ¥**632,424,88

Let this be your order for the payments of these amcunts.

Page 4 of 4

Check
Numbei:

52273

52274

E2275

522758

52275

52275

52275

52276

52277

52278

52279

52280

Jaceclyn

Cheak

Date

04/10/23

04/10/23

04/10/23

04/10/23

04/10/23

04/10/23

04/10/23

04/10/23

04/10/23

04/10/23

04/10/23

04/10/23

04/10/23




